PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on November 16,
2022 at 7:00 pm at the Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, Illinois.

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via
the USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the
meeting day. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the
regular meeting and will become part of the meeting record.

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to
participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the
meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice.

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
November 16, 2022 - 7:00 p.m.

1. Rollcall
2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period
3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable
a. President Bartelli and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the October billings in November
b. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Wynn will review the November billings in December
4. Consent Agenda - Action Required
a. Approve Minutes of the October 27, 2022 Board Meeting
b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 10/31/22, Investment Activity Report, 10/31/22, Current
Assets Report, 10/31/22, Revenue Report, 10/31/22, and Expense Report, 10/31/22
c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 11/16/22
5. Unfinished Business
a. Capital Improvement Project: Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including
schedule and budget updates & discussion
i.  Camosy Change Order #30 Approval Recommendation - Action Required
Approval of change order #30R in the sum of $24,959.00 for structural steel
modifications (costs to be offset by a deductive design contract modification)
6. Committee Reports
a. Finance
b. Personnel and Policy
c. Physical Plant
d. Advocacy and Outreach
7. Staff Reports
a. Director’s Report
b. Assistant Director’s Report
8. New Business
a. Accept Annual Audit - Action Required
Acceptance of Library Audit, year ended June 30, 2022.
b. Adopt Ordinance 22-06: Tax Levy Ordinance - Action Required
Annual ordinance levying taxes for corporate purposes for the fiscal year beginning July 1,
2022 and ending June 30, 2023.
c. Approve Certification of Compliance with TITA - Action Required
Annual Certificate of Compliance with the Truth in Taxation Act
9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes)
Bartelli, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak, Turner, Wynn
10. Adjourn



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
October 27,2022 - 7:00 p.m.

1. Rollcall
Present:
Marjorie Bartelli - President
Emily Swistak - Vice President
Jenny Norton - Treasurer
Karen Larson - Secretary
Liz Sullivan - Trustee
Lorna Turner - Trustee
Sara Wynn - Trustee [left the meeting at 7:54 p.m.]

Also present:

Tatiana Weinstein - Director

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary

Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:55 p.m.]

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable
a. Secretary Larson and Trustee Wynn reviewed the September billings in October
b. President Bartelli and Trustee Sullivan will review the October billings in November

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required

a. Approve Minutes of the September 21, 2022 Public Hearing for Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance

b. Approve Minutes of the September 21, 2022 Board Meeting

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 09/30/22, Investment Activity Report, 09/30/22, Current Assets
Report, 09/30/22, Revenue Report, 09/30/22, and Expense Report, 09/30/22

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 10/27/22
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Sullivan
seconded.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

5. Unfinished Business
a. Capital Improvement Project
l. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including schedule, budget updates, and
discussion

Mr. Rogers discussed replacing a safety panel motherboard. He stated that Johnson Controls
would install the unit. Mr. Rogers stated that due to the fire safety issue, he advised not
opening to the public until the panel is installed.

Discussion: Trustee Turner asked about employees in the building in the interim.
Director Weinstein stated that the construction team and select staff are on site until
the panel is installed.



Mr. Rogers discussed the installation of RFID security gates, automated sorting machine, and
continued work on the north and south entrance canopies.

Discussion: Treasurer Norton asked when the panel would be up and running. Mr.
Rogers stated that Johnson Controls is hoping to have the panel delivered over the
weekend and that it may take a full day to install. Mr. Rogers commented that
Saturday is not viable for reopening. Director Weinstein said that after the Board
discusses the issue, President Bartelli would announce an extension of the official
closure until further notice and the Library would announce via social media, eBlast,
and physical signage the next day.

Treasurer Norton asked about reopening on Sunday. Mr. Rogers stated that reopening
would more likely happen on Monday or Tuesday if the panel was delivered. Director
Weinstein mentioned that reopening would depend on testing as well. President
Bartelli asked if the panel needed another inspection. Mr. Rogers suggested that
replacing the motherboard was a maintenance task, and he said he would verify.

Mr. Rogers stated there were no current changes to the construction schedule. He provided
an overview of upcoming activities including Phase 2 abatement, RFP to be issued for the
main monument sign, and Phase 2 demolition.

Mr. Rogers commented that the project costs were on track. He stated that there were no
updates to bid alternates. Mr. Rogers provided a change order update. He explained a credit
for power washing and that the credit was used for a subsequent change order. Mr. Rogers
explained a moisture mitigation action and some necessary drywall modifications.

Change Order #1R Approval Recommendation - Action Required
Mr. Rogers provided an overview of change order #1R.

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about the amount of concrete in the area under
consideration. Mr. Rogers explained that the current area and the renovated area
would have about the same amount of concrete. President Bartelli asked about the
layout of the outside program area. Mr. Rogers used a whiteboard to draw a diagram
of the area.

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve Camosy change order #1R permit review
process scope changes for the sum of $27,366.00 for Phase 2, per the Village of Lisle permit
process. Secretary Larson seconded.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.
Approval for public bids for new monument sign - Action Required
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve the authorization to release a public Request for

Bids for new monument sign that includes pricing. Trustee Turner seconded.

Mr. Rogers provided an explanation of the Request for Bids and overview of concept 1 and 2
including construction materials, lighting, and size.



Discussion: Secretary Larson asked if bids were needed for one or both concepts. Mr.
Rogers stated that he intended to ask for bids on both concepts. Vice President
Swistak asked about pricing for the current sign. Mr. Rogers commented that he has
quote for that sign.

President Bartelli asked about sign maintenance regarding embedded lights. Mr.
Rogers stated that it is common for there to be an access panel. He also explained
that the lighting would likely be LED.

Trustee Sullivan asked about sign longevity and maintenance costs. Mr. Rogers
suggested that a vinyl logo may need replacing every 3-4 years due to fading. Trustee
Turner asked if it would make sense to purchase multiple vinyl logos. Mr. Rogers
suggested the minimal costs would not warrant a pre-purchase.

Mr. Rogers mentioned that raised lettering would have a white glow. Vice President
Swistak asked whether it would be a blue white or warm white. Mr. Rogers suggested
a warm white. President Bartelli commented about the base having room for
plantings and snow. Mr. Rogers stated that the concepts indicated a 1-foot skirting.
Vice President Swistak asked for clarification regarding the logo and lettering on both
sides of the sign. Mr. Rogers explained that it would read left to right on both sides.
Mr. Rogers asked about the banding around the border on both concepts, and
whether to keep the banding or not. The Board agreed to keep the banding but not
have it be lit with LED lighting.

Vice President Swistak asked for Treasurer Norton’s input. Treasurer Norton stated
that her thoughts revolved around the overall project budget. President Bartelli asked
if the Board would have bids by the next meeting. Mr. Rogers stated they would not
have them by next meeting. President Bartelli asked about timing and a grand
opening. Mr. Rogers stated that he is concerned about installation in winter and
would address this with the eventual vendor as we advance the project.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Trustee Wynn left the meeting at 7:54 p.m.
Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:55 p.m.

Committee Reports
a. Finance - Trustee Turner had nothing to report.
b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Swistak had nothing to report.
c. Physical Plant - Secretary Larson had nothing to report.
d. Advocacy and Outreach - Trustee Sullivan had nothing to report.

Staff Reports

Director Weinstein summarized her Director’s report. She stated that there was a new Public Act that
requires units of local government to form a special committee to study efficiencies and create a report that
would be filed with the DuPage County Clerk. Director Weinstein mentioned that the committee would
comply with OMA and would have to meet at least three times.



She stated that in compliance with the Workplace Transparency Act and per LLD Policy 901, staff and
Trustees are required to complete annual sexual harassment training. She mentioned that staff would
complete training during the Library’s closure.

Director Weinstein provided an update on the move from Phase 1 to Phase 2 including outfitting offices and
moving library materials. She reminded the Board and public that, once the LLD is open, the public floor will
be a shared space and that some areas would be unfinished. Director Weinstein stated that she and the
Assistant Director conducted an abbreviated in-service day which included a rundown of Phase 2 activities,
the staff evaluation process, and facility safety points such as tornado shelter locations, AEDs, and reviewing
bloodborne pathogen kits.

Assistant Director McQuillan stated that MetalMaster Roofing repaired a couple areas on the roof and
inspected the roof membrane and found no defects. She mentioned that the LLD would clean the gutters to
make sure they are functional through winter. Assistant Director McQuillan commented that Bear
Landscaping completed cleanup on the west side of the LLD campus.

Discussion: President Bartelli asked about new procedures for filling trustee vacancies that were
discussed by the lllinois State Library. Assistant Director McQuillan stated that a board has 90 days to
fill a vacancy.

New Business
a. Approve Resolution 22-03: Resolution to Determine Estimate of Funds - Action Required
MOTION: Karen Larson moved to approve Resolution 22-03, a Resolution to Determine Estimate of
Funds needed for the 2022-23 fiscal year. Trustee Sullivan seconded.

Director Weinstein provided an overview of Resolution 22-03: Resolution to Determine Estimate of
Funds.

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Larson - Aye, Trustee Sullivan - Aye, Trustee Norton - Aye, Trustee Swistak -
Aye, Trustee Turner - Aye, Trustee Wynn - Absent, Trustee Bartelli - Aye. The motion passed.

Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes)

Trustee Sullivan asked if the LLD received a mini grant as part of the LiteZilla fundraiser. Director Weinstein
affirmed that the LLD did receive a mini grant and appeared in the JCS Arts, Health & Education Fund’s annual
report. Trustee Sullivan appreciated the Technical Services quarterly report that referenced RFID tagging.
Director Weinstein stated the new RFID equipment was operational. Secretary Larson stated that she was
excited to see the interior of the Library. Vice President Swistak stated that she was looking forward to
reopening to the public.

Treasurer Norton noted the transformational landscaping, appreciated the green exterior facility color,
adored the Youth Services carpeting, and valued the overall progress of the project. Treasurer Norton
reminded the Board about strategic planning and having Board-directed goals for the Director. Trustee
Turner said the LLD has been fortunate regarding how well the renovation project has gone thus far.
President Bartelli stated that she appreciated the quarterly reports. She said that she loved the tour of Phase
1 and the new landscaping.



10. Adjourn
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Norton seconded.
Roll Call Vote - Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Norton - Aye, Trustee Larson - Aye, Trustee Sullivan - Aye,
Trustee Turner - Aye, Trustee Wynn - Absent, Trustee Bartelli - Aye. The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 8:17 p.m.

Recorded by

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary

Approved by the Board of Trustees on November 16, 2022.
Approved by

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees



Treasurer's Report as of October 31, 2022

Cash Balance Financial Financial
Fund Name 10/31/22 Assets % Assets %
W/ Spec Res W/O Spec Res
Corporate 4,903,135.29 51.34% 90.88%
IMRF 237,713.18 2.49% 4.41%
FICA 254,570.48 2.67% 4.72%
Subtotals 5,395,418.95 56.50% 100.00%
Special Reserve 4,154,119.66 43.50% 0.00%
9,549,538.61 100.00% 100.00%
Treasurer

Date




10/31/2022

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
INTEREST

Company July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May lune Total

IMET 1,228.98 1,677.92 1,850.93 2,332.48 7,097.31
Ehlers 22.87 0.00 0.00 0.00! 22.87
Ehlers-inv Interest #5707 13,731.25 0.00 0.00 0.00! 13,731.25
Ehlers-Inv interest #8217 0.00] 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00/
Ehlers-Inv interest Pershing 280.45 22,830.90 4,519.22 8,524.09 36,154.66
Fifth Third Bank 926.40 1,493.92 2,125.81 2,746.09 7,292.22
Lisle Savings 51.21 €0.90] 68.32 70.62 251.05
Lisle CD 2635 131.52 109.18 10571 109.28 455.69
Lisle CD 2669 49.82 49.83 48.24 49.85 197.74
1L Funds 1,238.56 1,692.54 1,54154 1,628.87 6,101.51
US Bank-9853 10.27 10.62 10.62] 10.27 41.78
US Bank-9370 0.43 042 041 038 1.65
TOTALS 17,671.76 27,926.23 10,270.80 15,478.94 = =; = - - 71,347.73
Interest - Speclal Reserve Only 9,072.08 13,730.81 4,530.98 7,572.81 34,506.58
Interest - No Specizl Reserve Reflected 8,599.58 14,195.42 5,739.82 7,906.13 - - - - - 36,441.05
Totals 17,671.76 27,926.23 10,270.80 15,478,354 - - - S = 71,342.73

INVESTMENTS
duly Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June Total

Investment Maturities and Sales 935,000.00 2,114,118.05 5083,923.92 1,654,003.05 5,297,045.02
Investment Purchases 495,118.05 1,698,265.94 999,437.04 1,298,503.09 4,495,324.12
TOTALS 435,881.95 415,852.11 (405,513.12) 355,499.96 - = - < - = 801,720.50




CURRENT ASSETS
AT FAIR MARKET VALUE
October 31, 2022

Fair Market Value on

10/31/22
Checking Aceounts
Fifth Third Operating Acct $58,885.99
Fifth Third Financial Now acct 1.60% $4,017,533.11
Fifth Third Financial-petty cash $410.96
US Bank $23,795.42
E commerce $49,947.51
$4,150,572.99
Money Markets
Liste Savings Bank $207,898.62
IMET 2.33% $973,236.61
The lllinois Funds 2.40% $630,390.45
$1,811,525.68
Ehlers Investments Pershing $370,092.34
Coupon
Investments Purchased Face Amt. @ Rate YTM Paid FMV Due
Fixed Income
Farmers ST BK Waterloo lowa CTF 8/1/12022 200,000.00 99.750 1.90 1.90 199,610.11 $199,840.00 11/22/2022
US Treasury Bill 912/2022 1,008,000.00 99.151 0.00 0.00 999,437.04 $1,002,828.96 12/22/2022
Faderal Natl Mtg Assn Benchmark 10/12/2022 488,000.00 99.646 2.38 238 499,270.67 $496,222.14 1/19/2023
US Treasury Bill 10/12/2022 506,000.00 98.723 0.00 0.00 499,537.89 $499,933.06 214/2023
Lisle Savings Bank 116/2019 225,325.93 100.000 272 2.72 225,325.93 $234,821.71 2/1612023
US Treasury Bill 10/26/2022 306,000.00 97.839 0.00 0.00 209,694.53 $299,696.40 4/20/2023
US Bank 9/16/2018 249,999.99 100.000 2.50 2.50 249,999.99 $249,999 99 6/15/2023
Liste Savings Bank 7/11/2018 218,374.39 100.000 250 2,50 218,374.39 $234,005.34 71112024
$3,217,347.60

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $9,549,538.61



1 08eg

LTLEI'T
00°00¥°¢

000
00°007°€

LO'6YE
LO'6be

arxor
1wIpg Jo %

00'000°0F L6LIEL L9906 4S0°T 18°TLO01L
00°000°0¢ 000 00°000°020°1 00°005°C
000 000 000 000
00°000°0€ 000 00°000°020°1 00°005°C
00°000°01 L6LIEL L9906 € I8°TLS L
00°000°01 L6LIE L L9"906V€ $ I8°TLSL

aomvsm

[enuuy areq 2121 0 puoN

JuaLm)y 0} I3 X Ionig Iea { juain)) ITENITg)

A[uQ 9A1959Y [e109dg - sanuaAsy

TT0T ‘1€ 1990100 SuIpug SYIUO 101 Y} 10

0ISKT ATeIqiT 981

SHANHAHT TVIOL

HANFAHI YHHLO TVIOL

2eYNI] 193
107) WO JSJSUBI], - PIJOLISOY

LSHYHINI TVIOL

paues Jsa19Uf

00-0891-50-0L
01-L8ST-¥0-0L

00-18¥¥-20-0L
SHNNIAHYE

10



1 o8eg

16°0¥
00°0
76°0T

9TT¢

(19°6%)

€591
90'9¢
000

000

Leste
yTose
P8°TYT
06'6ct
O €Tl
s8Tel
(442!
oreer
€801

$8°S01

81'9%

819y
81°9%
81'9%

arx o
PIpng 30 %

00°005°€ 95°1HE°T 88 L€' 1 L6'THT
000 00°0 000 00°0
00°000°S 000 00901 00°$T
00°000°C 29°910°T rANS ! L6°60T
00°00% EI'SPI (LO'8%7) 66'C1
00°005 TI'8zZ€ £9°Z€L 000
00°000°T A9 7Y 95°09¢ 86'96
000 Lrierin (szove) (0s°6v¥'€)
000 (Lreeran (€T ov6) (0s°611'c)
00°00Z°11 £€'99€p1 90" 1+P o€ £1'906°L
00°00S SOVTY 61 1SL 09°cEl
00°00L 17°s8% 68°669°1 80°86¢
00°000°01 LY ISP EL 86'686°Z€ SPYLOL
00'000°61 1€€S0pT 85°SPF'€T T5°1€8°T1
00°0S1 SH611 87661 L0601
00'058 82°09L 1+'89Z°1 61169
00°000°81 8S°ELIEL 68°LLETT 9787071
00'000°0¢ 00°0 18°65L°1¢ 18°6SL°T¢
00°000°0€ 00°0 I8°6SLTE 18°6SLTE
00°8+8°L60Y IS¥TSSLE'E £6°61€°T68°1 S9'9P1°6€
00°TTOTLT SE'65T°891 TTSLGSL LLEEYT
0099108 $8°0L8°08 £9°610°LE £8°9L
00099°9¥8c  § 1€86£°9zLE § 80°STEILLT § SOLPLOE

18png

[enuny are(q e 0) uo

AIIEYETTS) 01 183 X I0L1g Jea X juaun) enn)

PR10S[JaI 9ATaSTY [e10adg ON - SenusASY
TTOT ‘1€ 1990100 SUIpuy SYUOR Inoy oYy Jog

1omsI Are1qry o[siT

swoou] 191do))
SA - POMISHY - sYIH
diop pajoysarup) - s)I0

00-ELSY-+0-01
0€-0951-£0-01
00-055+-€0-01

HNOINI HLOTILSHINN
HWODNI SHA TV.LOL
SauL] 00-0¥St-£0-01
889, JUSPISTY-UON 00-9¢51-€0-01
sjoog 1507 00-T€SH-£0-01

O SSOTUNIVD HZTTVHINA TV.LOL

UO SSOT/UIBL) POZI[EIIUN)

HNODNI Sdd

00-9¢S¥-70-01

SINHWLSHANI NO SSOTNIVD AAZITVHAINN

HNOONI LSHIHLNI TVIOL

VL - PowIeq 1591950
I - Pauseq] 1sa135u]
&OU - patey 1salaju]

00-9L¥P-T0-C¥
00-SLYP-T0-0F
00-CLY-T0-01

HNODNI LSHIALNI

ddd ALIHJO0Ad TYNOSHIHd TVIOL

- xe ], "[doy] A&uredoid jeuosiag
- xeJ, ‘Jdoy Kradoig euosiog
- xe] [doy Auadoid [euosiod

00-E9%¥-10-Sv
00-C9%1-10-0%
00-19%+10-01

XV1 INHNHDOVIdTY ALIHd0OUd TVNOSHAd

SN1dANS 1L TVLOL

diop snjding-q11,

AAdTXVL TVIOL

WVOI - Aa0T xe],
TN - A80°T xe,
‘dio)) - AaeT xe],

00-SS¥-10-01
SIANS ALL

00-ST1¥¥-10-St

00-¥1v¥-10-0F

00-11¥¥-10-01
AAHTXVL

SHANHAHY



7 o8eg

0781
LL'T8

000
11
8798
ve901

dLA 9
1Epngyo %

00'8¥S°0CCY  $  vITTITHOYP $ TSTHIPEO'T $ 0£1SL'88
00°005°09 87'867°89 $S°SLO0S TL0SY
000 000 000 000
00°000°3 0S°T0¥°E 0S°€0Z°1 SLT8T
00°000°C 011812 69°6TL1 000
00°000°C 0V EV0°Ty 8 799 v 000

jespng

[enuny B 3eq 0} IO

jLEs ) 0] 189 X I0L1] Jea x juann)) JmIm)

P2193[Jo1 SATSYY [er0adS ON - SONUSASY
TT0T ‘1€ 199010( SUIPUY SYIUOI MOy 3} 104

1K ATeIqr] o[sIT

SHOANHAHT TVLOL
HAOIDNI AA1ONRLSHINN TVIOL

A Amy -ospn
S[EMIUIY I9YONS ISUIII']
*dio)) - swoouy 1930
wein eyde) 10

00-565¥-50-01
00-5851-1+0-01
00-78SH-10-01
00-E8S7r0-01

12



s8¢0t 00°000°S1T°S 1T°€LS 961 eV EI8S0TT 60°LyE°0TS
(1] 4 00°000°002°S 1T€L5°961 €V E18°S0T°T 60°LFE°0TS
000 000 000 000 000
(4 00°000°00Z°S 1T°€LS961 EV'E18°S0T°T 60'L¥E°0TS
000 00'000°ST 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 00°000°ST $ o000 § o000 $ 000
dLA 1s3png aeq e
01193png Jo 9; [enuury JusIny 01 123 X 1011 01 183 1 Jualiny) JIUOIA JUaIIN)

1 :a3ed

K[uQ 2A1089Y] [e10adg - sosuadxyg
T20T ‘1€ 1290100 SUIpuy SYUOR N0, Y} JO]

11sI( ATRIqrT S[SIT

SNAIXH FAIHSHE TVIOAdS TVLOL
SLSOD NOLLVAONHY TV1OL

UONRAOUY JOLIAW]  (00-1985-59-0L
100f01g UONEAOURY  (0-SL9S-S9-0L
SLSOD NOILVAONTY

dINOF ANV HONVNALNIVIA TVLOL

Sunmsuo)  00-7L95-$9-0L

juowdmby 7 oxmtwing  00-1295-59-0/

swiaysdg LMdd§  00-2995-59-0L

sndwe) pue &R 00-9995-0T-0L
SHSNHIXH INTFNIINOT ANV AINVNALNIVIN
SASNHIXH TAYISTYE TVIDAdS

13



1 :98eq

X114 00'698°6 $1°990°9 S1°086°C £8'166
LE TP 00°€TIST 10°221°8 £L°952°9 SOPLE ]
66'9€ 00'192°22 89°0€9°11 6S°€€T8 #1°696°1
06'1¥ 00'060°61 ¥2°00Z°01 05°666°L T5°€00°C
LS'6T 00°000'8L1 60'756°8% L8'0V9TS 6¥'S€6'C1
£8°8C 00°676°9¢ £2°6£8°01 TILY9°0T TLLLS'T
69'7T 00'688°97 18°$6T°9 97'201°9 LS 0T8T
LSTE 00vETTE FS €188 Al alll LY'879°C
$9°6Z 00°19L°TH 76'509°T1 96°6LETT 09'¥96°C
8¢°T¢ 00°L81°0F 6566€°11 ISPIOET PIPPT'E
69°L1 00°000°F 1$°LOL L8181
000 000 00°0 000
69°L1 00°000" 1S°LOL L8181
L6'8T 00°000°01€ $8EP6°06 T SI18'68 1L YLV €T
0£€l 00'98L°Y 69°9€9 0L'6£C
1682 00°6¥8°1 TILTS 9%'20€
00°€T 009€1°¢ $9°LS0°1 1€1zL ob'81¢
90T 00'622°9 I7'0L6°1 818611 LY'LOS
99°¢¢ 00°'TE¥T £7'818 L6661
0v'62 00'915°8¢ LT 6£0°91 OF'SOT'LT L1L9SY
80°1¢ 00'866°0€ #8°159°T1 PrEE9'6 8L0TP'T
86°0¢ 00°068°0S 89°16€°S1 89°£9L°G1 6'1¥6°€
61T 00°0€€° 10T 9L LYS 8T 0L'SST'ST 06°8£€°9
79°5¢ 00°5£8°6¥ 09'950°1 LO'TSLLT ¥6'LEY
¥6°0¢ 00°000°00£°T LELI9T99 6691L°T1L TEOEFPLT
I¥'1€ 00 TET LLY 16°€LL LYY €T'5S8°611 1¥'8LT°9¢
£EET 00" ISP LYE LLSETPS $$'190°18 Z1°00Z°02
ot'€e 00'61S°9T¥ TTO8F ST LTSTT6ET E1'TE]PE
o9¢'1¢ 00°'129°6€S SETIE 191 85 PTT691 19'F01°0Y
17°€€ 00'8LT°616 C1'916°05T $  LEOOYTLI $ SOSIOEH
arx jo8png e 3eq
(¢)1 uouvﬂm mo .X_ ﬁw:ﬁé jua.un’)y 0} Jes X Hoﬁm 0« Jea X ucogﬂu &aﬁoz wﬁOEU

P9193[Ja1 2A1989Y [e10adg o - sasuadxy
720 ‘1€ 1990190 SWIpug SYIUOI MOJ 9 Jog

LS ATe1qr ofsI

‘SAISS 193], - ssuadxyg JINT
S90TAIOG N0 X - asuadxy TN
SAIDS NPV - asuadxy JTINT
unupy - asuadxg DI

sasmadxg VDI [e10L

uoneoIL) - asuadxy VDI
'SATOG I I - dsuadxyg VOLI
S90IAISS N0 X - asuadxy VOIA
"AI9S J[NPY - SSURAXE YOI
unpy - osuadxy vOId

SHJOUSH IS WRQ [EI0],

IS - JuSwasIquIray uonmg,
uonesuadwo)) juswkojdwaur)

‘SuJ [elus(] pue YiesH [elo],

a1y - “su [eue(g
[93], - ‘SuJ [eua(]

SA - 'SUJ [eyua(g

AIRS NPV - “Suf [eusqg
TPy - "SUT [eyusq
o110 - “suf "dsol{

yoa], - 'suf "dsoH

SA - 'suf "dsoHq

"AIDS )PV - 'suf "dsoy]
uuIpy - ‘suy ‘dsoy

06-829S-01-0v
0£-8795-01-0t
0T-8795-01-0F
01-829¢-01-0F
sosuadxq JINI

09-5T795-01-5+
05-$T96-01-5
0£€-S795-01-5
0Z-6295-01-SF
01-ST96-01-5+
sosuadxg vDI4

01-9¥95-01-01
00-9¥95-01-01

syyauag Jyel1s Y0

09-C79¢-01-01
06-229¢-01-01
0€-T295-01-01
02-TT96-01-01
01-2296-01-01
09-129¢-01-01
0S-1295-01-01
0€-1295-01-01
0C-1795-01-01
01-129¢-01-01

"SUJ [RIUS(] pue el

SOLIRIES [E10],

SINOYH "Foy - uonemoII)

InOH ‘oY - S901AISS [eSTUYD3 ],
SIOY 397 - S99IAIS YINO X
SO ‘89 - SINAIS NPy
SINOH "FoY - SANENSIIWPY

09-€095-01-01
0S-£095-01-01
0€-£095-01-01
02-£095-01-01
01-£095-01-01
souefeg

SLSOD dHAOTdNA

SASNHIXH TTV

14



6€°LT 00°000°cY 11°€0t'8 SO'6LLTT S1°L00Y
9Z°61 00°000°S YL'TL6 €7°€96 90'I+1
63°'8C 00°006°1 LELLE 00°6tS 00°L81
€5¥T 00'000°01 8THFy L6'TSHT 86°TSL
$1°0€ 00°00§°S 9€'8€H T $6'LS9°T T7T°9T¢E
6v'ze 00°00€°Z¢ 60°LEE°0T £V €601 [AETAKS
0501 00°000°1 00'¢ 00°S01 000
PE1E 00°008°8 LY1LET T6'LSLT PI'6LET
ST1v 00°000°L1 00°002°9 00°Z10°L 00'9L5°C
STII 00°005°S TTOELT 1$°819 86°691
1661 00°0156ST 09°LLT‘09 8L°899°T¢ 9€' 1881
£PST 00°00S°8LI LT 06£°8E LS'8ESLT $8°010°01
16°LT 00°000Y T5°0£S°1 8S911°] TI'9LT
5€6 00°000°0L 09°6£8°81 0I'SHS‘9 00'ELL'Y
68°ST 00°000°0T SL'TELT 65'885°C €L'ST9
88701 00°000°0F 00°001°¢ 00°05¢Y 00°061°1
19°¢€T 00°00S 6% 0t'889°6 0€'889°11 00'95T1°¢
00°5C 00°000°S 00°005°T 00'0ST°1 00°0
6L°6T 00°010°18 €€ L8L1T ITOEIPT 1$°0.8°S
00°§C 00°00S°1 00°SLE 00°SLE 000
78°€ 00°000°0S 86'765°¢1 TETIVLT L8VYTY
6579 00'00€°C 0T’ s6t 1S°6E4°1 0T'18S
8101 00°000°01 8€LSET T€'810°T £6°5Th
$8°6T 00°000°01 LL'9SET L0°§86°C 16819
00°0 000181 00°0I8°1 000 000
L991 00°00%°S 00'008°] 00°006 00°0
88'0€ 00°000°2L8°C £8'795°018 ¥€'078°988 TL'L68'8IT
76'6€ 00°000°08 09°06L €Y $S6E6° 1€ £€°6L8°L
S00F 00°LS9°ET T8'0LL'L 85°69%°S 61°9¢E1
airx 1s8png 2®’q aed
01137png Jo o, [enuuUy JusIImn)) 0] 183 X I0LIJ 0] Ted X Jualm) YJUOTA] JUSIINY)

7 a8eg

Pa199[Jo1 241953y [e192dg ON - sasuadxg
TTOT ‘1€ 18Q0190 Supuy SYIUOI MO Y} I0

1S ATeIqYT S[ST

sorjddng Surssasorg
sariddng uayary
sarjddng 1a1do)
sa1pddng jeriarey o1
sorddng 201330

Sunuug pue afeysod (1oL,

Sununig

AI3g [e10adg a3eysod

INPY - "Aldg "oadg/3unuriy
Surddiyg pue a3ei1s0g

Sunuug pue a9eisod

00-L1LS-ST-01
00-91L5-5C-01
00-ST1LS-ST-01
00-¥1LS-ST0T
00-€1L6-ST-01
soriddng

00-TTLS-ST-01
00-T1LS-52-01
O1-01LS-S2-01
00-01LS-S2-01

SISNHAIXHT DNILLVIHdO

SLSOD DNIATING TVLIOL

sireday] pue ULUSUIEA (€10

[eAoway Ysiqquy

JIOM U0 uoN-siedaysurej
ng ‘siredal [uan)-siredoyAurejy
‘Alog adeospuer - "uo)) JUIE
TAJS JUIBJA] - §)0ENU0)) JUTEIA]
JVAH - S1981U0D) JUIB]A

siredsy] pue souvud IR

saninn [eloL

WOZHOA

OLIIJ[H - SN

Ioe AN 29 IOMAS - SO
sep - seulnn

auoyd - semn

1ONI

I3PIAOIJ 9OIAIDS JOUINU]

SLSOD JHAOTdNA 8101
sasuadxyg YN [B10L

uonemoIr) - asuadxy JIAT

00-6996-0¢-01
00-+99¢-02-01
00-£99¢-0¢-01
00-2996-0¢-01
00-199¢-0¢-01
00-099¢-02-01

00-9695-07-01
00-6595-02-01
00-17595-0C-01
00-£596-0T-01
00-2595-02-01
00-1596-0T-01
0070595-07-01

SanInn
SLSOD HNIATING

09-8295-01-0%

15



000 00°000°T 000 000 000
LS8T 00°5T8 00°0¢C 00081 000
000 00°005°9 000 000 000
08°0 00°005°T 000 000z 00°0C
L91 00'00S*y 06°¢6 66'VL 000
00°LE 00°000°L 00°€es 00°065°C 00'S20°C
9¢'1 00°00¥°C 00°0 £9'CE 000
87°0C 00°000°t 00'9€8°1 00°618 00611
L0°Te 00°005°S81 LLEVE]S $8°T6¥°6S 06'955°€1
9T 00°006°L 8P SILT 65°880°C 8¢°CIS
66'LL 00°00Z°6 00°0069 00'SLI’L 00°SL1°L
000 00°00Z°S 000 00°0 000
e1oe 00°005°L 89°878°1 01"65T°C crrees
Y9t 00°000°0 61°€8€°CT 05°08Sp1 00°L9L°T
wve 00°000°S6 TE'TI0°EE 19v1ECe SL'ESST
0L'8 00°000°S 00°0sC 00°SEy 000
ITLT 00°00L 09'1L SL'681 IS N4l
00t 00°000°¢ 1 0S'TELL 0005y 000
08¢ 00'SZE'SS 00°E¥0¥T 00°001°C 000
000 00°000°L 0S9LLY 000 000
000 007627 00°0 000 000
000 00°000°9% 0S°99L°L1 000 000
00001 00°001°C 00°001°T 00001°C 000
LT°6T 00°008°811 06'10Z°CE 9L 159'%€ 65°€80°C1
LO0¢ 00°00L°8 60°116'C £€919°C PITLET
18°81 00°00¢ (4R 90'v6 §TTE
LS°0¢ 00°000°9 T8'T99°1 ITvEST ev8IL
000 00°00¢ 670V 000 000
000 00°00T 05°L8 000 000
88°St 00'00S°1 95°€89 91'889 Iv'1C9
69°LT 00°008°LL TL'€S6'81 00'ZPS‘1T £€°985°C
3ece 00'00¥°C1 TE6IEE 0T6ET'Y (ARl
dLA 393png Ae( e
01195png Jo % [enuUy JUsHn) [ =) QAR 01 189 X_juain)) HUOTA] JUIIN)

¢ :98eg

P9109[J21 9A1aSaY je10ads opN - sesuadxyg

20T ‘1€ 199010 SuIpug SYUOJ 07 oY) 104

1usK ATeIqr] S[sI

SOQ)SIIT, - SOOUSIAJUO)
ooysnuy, - sangg

33eS - (pg 3uoD) Sururer],
wswdojeaaq JJeig
UOIHUS 003 /0MqI1] /[RLIOWSIA
Jje1s - s90uaIaJuo))

s - s8unso

es - san(q

0L-L8LS-S-01
0L-98LG-51-01
00-88L5-0%-01
00-L8L5-0701
00-98.L6-01-01
00-8L5-01-01
00-¥8LS-0101
00-¢€8L6-01-01

INHWJOTIAHA THNNOSEdd

SADIAYAS TVNILOVIINOD TVLOL

S91AIRG [[0IARg

994 JIpNY - [enjoenuo)
aremyog Sununoosy
sjuelnSuo)) £oUsfy JUSUNSIAU]
1M AJRIQLT - SOAIS [UOD) IYIQ
1SS Y29 -SOAIS [UOD) BYIO
UTWPY - SIOIAIDG NUOY) IO
Koua§y uonoa0)

SOOIAIRG (eS0T

00-TLLS-S€-01
00-0LLS-S¢-01
00-69L5-5¢-01
01-69L6-5¢-01
01-9P9LG-6€-01
00-£9L5-5¢-01
00-79L6-6£-01
00-19LS-S€-01
00-09L5-S€-01

SHOIAYHS TVALIVILNOD
TONVINSNI TVLIOL
Ouﬁm.:.—mnm QEOU wu@u—uo \K/ Oou.vm hw |Om|0~
puog AIBION  00-TSLS-0€-01
([ad-11v) oFewreg Aadord  (0-1SL8-0€-01
SPUOS AN[OPIY  00-05LS-0£-01
HONVENSNI
SASNAJIXH ONILVIEIO TVLOL

$150)) Sunered() PO [BIO],

[2AB1], 820

ST¥CLS-ST-01

sofreq) yueg  GI-£7LS-ST-01
Sunurg Yoy 00-£CLS-5T-01
[ejuay xod ysodo(q L19JeS  G1-TTLS-ST-01
Sumsnqng  00-6145-$2-01
s1500) SuneiadQ) P10
sarjddng 1e10],
sorddng omdwoy  00-81L$-52-01

16



969
¥0'€9

86'0¢

9C1¢
109¢
6£°8C
000

65°0¢
eeel

Sv'e
6v'Tl

66'S
Y11
91°0¢8

9L91

£5°6C
L09
124!
000
Soov

cel
000

(44
L0

el
000
000
dli
01395png JO %

 :98eg

00°000°01 91°67¢'€ 6£'969 00°$TS
00°000°011 0€°098°1L 81°€PE69 00'955¥
00°00L°0bT $6°606°S9 PO P95 YL £9°794°91
00°000°81 16'TLOS $1'189°S LL0SE
00°005¥L 06'S91°1T 12°678°9T $0°0S¥°S
00°002°98 80°06£°61 19'0L¥'¥T 08°€PF9
000 000 000 000
00'000°vS $9°9L9°81 8€°916°91 081TY
00'000°8 70°009°1 0L7990°T 000
00°00$°0V1 ST 0b9°LY 78998 89°8%9
00°000°CT 766019 9¢"LPLT 89°8%9
00°000°T 000 8865 000
00°082°02 SL8YLS 4R TANA 11°89¢%
00°07L v1°19¢ F1'19¢ LS 081
00°00S°E 8916 75°986 000
00°00L 000 0L'8L1 000
00°00L 0T°LE 6V T 00°0
00°00L 000 S6'18 000
00°00L 86°¥S 000 000
00°00L 000 8€08C 000
00°000°STI1 8S°8EH'19 6 TIST 000
00°000°01 66'LLES 000 000
00°000°0S 000 66'60€°T 000
00°000°SS 6509095 $6'70T 000
00°STF 0¢ 88°TELT 79'989°¢ 00'+91°C
00°000°T 86°6¢€ 000 00°0
00°000°T 000 000 000
yospng aeq sfeq
wﬁ:ﬁﬁ% uﬂu.ﬁn—o 0} B X .—oim 0] Jea X ua.an) &«QOE aﬁ@.ﬁﬁU

Pa103[J2I 9A19s9Y [e19adg oN - sosuadxyg

ZT0T ‘1€ 1990100 SuIpug SPUOIN 10 31 Jog

1OISIT ATeIqrT 9[sIT

[euoIssajold - saseq(]
soseg (] PesUL9T JoUISU]

sjooq [e10],

AIRS J[UpY - sj00g Joy
uondI UL ANPY - 0OH
uonoL] UoN - syoog

AIDS 23], - syjoog

AIDS YINO X - sjjoog
1Sa/AoeIry

SLSOD ILNAHWAINOE TV.LOL
s[ejuay pue snedayaumey dinbg [ej0]
nuoHuoN-1daypurey dinbg

M "qUT-nuo)-1dayurepy dinbg
I219JN 23rIsod-TeIuay]

01-TL85-05-01
07-6985-05-01
saseqele(]

07-0986-05-0T
01-6985-05-01
01-#985-05-01
05-£986-05-01
0£-£985-05-01
0C-£985-05-01
syoog

VIAHN Advd4dI'l

00-9185-81-01
00-#85-81-01
00-£85-81-01

s[ejuay pue smedayjutely dinbg

juowrdinby Iourpy (2101,

211D - dinbgy zourpy

S9OIATRE Y291, - dinbg Jourpy
ymno & - yowdmbyg soury
SIDIAING NPV - dinbf Jourp
uopensuIupy - dinbg 1oury

yuawdinbg sofep w101,
Anpoey

A3ojouyoa],
(dr0D) JuTe sLIEOg

09-£785-84-01
05-€28¢-8%01
0£-£785-8%-01
07-¢C85-8-01
01-€78S-8¥-01
juswdinbyg Tourpy

01-v085-81-01

01-€085-81-01

01-1085-84-01
juswdinbyg rofejy

SI1SOD LNAAINOA

NHWNJOTHAHJ THNNOSYHd TVIOL

s99)snu ] -Suruiel],
sag)sni], - sSunasy

0L-68L5-S-01
0L-88LS-S101

N~



LTO 00°000°SZ1 6v'8.8°91 00'8€€ 00'8¢€
000 00°000°9¢ 000 000 000
000 00°000°T€ 000 000 000
080 00°000°TH 61°'8L8°91 00'3€€ 00°8¢€€
000 00°000°91 000 000 000
LTST 00°'000°0F LE6TE 0L 95°901°01 SL'8H8
£V °0F 00°00S°L £1°002 ¥T'TE0°€ 000
S Y 00°008°S SICLY YT TE0°E 000
000 00°000°C 86°LT 000 000
LL1T 00°005°¢ ¥T°6T1°01 ZEPLOL SL8¥8
911 00°005°S LE6S 69°SLL 000
93891 000007 L6'16T 17°LEE 7798
LS €€ 00°000°C1 0T195°¢ 68°LT0Y ¥9'L¥€
S8pI 00°000°¢1 0L91T°9 €5°0€6'1 68 v
£€°9¢ 00°00Z°819 08'LEEVET STSLSYTT TLLLYTE
LS'6€ 00°005°69 $0°$06°ST £L°816°ST 8121
000 00°000°¢ 000 000 000
000 00005 000 0070 000
9L'S 00°005°LE 8t'CTI0°E L18STT 6+ 01
86°96 00'00S'¥T LS'T68°TT 9509L°€T 6691
8L°LT 00'000°081 6589606 16'800°0S 1927186
1€ 00'000°S01 LY THP0E 69°9L6°C¢ S8°06L°S
L0TT 00°000°09 STTTY 0T 9T PPT €l L6'SELE
§T'ST 00'000°S1 L8019 90'88L°¢ 6L'S8T
z1°9¢ 00'000°Z€T 19°855°68 LS €80VL 00°180°S
0L¢E 00°000°C1 $1°69¢°01 00'tF0t 00°0
aix sspng eq areq
01 uu.mcsmm mc .Xv ?E.:.J\ uﬁumbd 0} Ie3 X ucﬁm 0] J8ea X Eoﬁﬁ@ &uﬁoz aﬁo.ﬂzo

¢ a8eg

Pa193]Ja1 9Atasay [eroadg o - sasuadxy

70T ‘1€ 1990300 SuIpug SYIUOI N0 SY3 IO

1S ATeIqrT oSt

NAIXHA 4DOVS AHIITELSHY TVLOL

JuowiAe [edourig 1o
asuadxq 1s210)u]

jueIn) ende)) J - PAIoISSY
SPLD - paosay

08-£865-08-01
08-7865-08-01
08-1865-08-01
08-0865-08-01

SHSNAIXH HOVS1 AALOTILSTE

SIHAVIT ANV SWVID0Ud TVIOL
SOOIAIDS SIAPRAY [€10L

"ATaS INO X - SIOIAIDG 19peaY

‘AIS I[PV - SIIIAIDG Jopeay

swerdoid [eio],

suone[aYy Arunwuo)

SunoNIeW SUI[UQ

ymo X - swerdord
$901AIDG )PV - swerdold

0€-0¥65-09-01
01-0v65-09-01
SOIIAISS SIOpeay

05-1£6$-09-01
0F-1€6$-09-01
0£-1£65-09-01
01-1€65-09-01
swerfolg

SHIIAYHS S/ dHAVHd ANV SWVIDOUd

VIGAN AAvVddI1 TV.LOL
AI3AT[3(J 00(T/S[BOIpOLIag TEI0

TONOI[0D) FOIJ - S[EIIPOLIdG
N0 - S[edIpoudg

AISS JNPY - SEOIPOLID]
KIOAT[a(] TuaUIMoo(]

08-0065-05-01
0€-0065-05-01
02-0065-05-01
0T-1L85-05-01

KI2AT[3(T 20(]/S[EIIPOLId

S[eLIaJEA [BNSIA-OIPNY [eJ0 L,

Juauo)) [endiq
ARSIOPY - S[IEIN AV
AT TINO A - STIRN A~V

07-6685-05-01
01-6685-05-01
0£-0685-05-01

S[EHISIEJN [ENSIA-OIpNY

saseqee(] (10,

AJIQ IO X - saseq(]

0¢-£L85-06-01

18



LO°IS
00°00t°€

00°00%°€

09°8C
000

000

[CADS

01398png Jo %,

00092005 00'616°99€°T 86'987°867°C TL96£°36C
00°000°0¢€ 000 00°000°020°1 00°005°C
00°000°0€ 00°0 00°000°0Z0°1 007005
00°09Z°0LYY 00°616°99¢°1 86'987°8LT'1 TL968°S6T
00°000°ST PITLYET 000 000
00°000°Z P TLYCT 00°0 000

198png areq aeq
Tenuuy HQDHSU 01 Jea X Hotm 0} Jea X aﬁu.ﬁzU :aﬁoz aﬂohﬂﬂo

Pa109[JaI aAIasaY [e10adg oN - sasuadxs
720T ‘1€ 1290100 SUIpU SYUOJA MO,{ 3y} JO]

101s1(J ATRIqIT 9fSI]

SHSNHdXH T1V TV.LOL
O SYHASNVAL ONILVEFdO TVIOL

aAIsoY [109dS 01 IJSUBLL,  (8-86S-08-0T
110 SYHASNVIL ONILVIEIO

SNVHYL dO OXH - SHSNAdXH TVILOL
ADNADNILNOD TVIOL

Aouadupuod  (00-6665-06-01

ADNHONLLNOD

19



00'g8¢

S'029

00°080°'L

av'er

88°9¢6

€T'8L¥'S

€E€°Ces

91'05¢

LT¥8¥'C

00'00¢

Junowy ypaio

3|qeAed sjuno2ay

00'68¢ -nuon-~idayuren dinb3
a|qedAed Sjunoooy
G029 ledai jusy-siedayuiepy
a|qeied sjunosay
00'080°L desspue - “juo) e
ajgeled sjunoday
cLLL sajddng Buissadoiy
6C°LE MBS YINOA - $)00¢
ajgeAed sunoooy
Al saljddng Buissasoid
0608 AI9G UNPY - SHBIN A-Y
o|qeAed sjunoooy
66°LEC saljddng Buissadoid
AL A uoIdI4 UON - $3009g

a|qeied sjunoooy
05'Le saljddng Buissaooid
€9°10G uonoal4 UoN - sxooq

a|qefed sunoooy
651 saljddng Buissaeooiyd

VAR 44 AI9S ]INpY - S)004g Joy

a|qehed siunooay
66°L9 salddng tendwo)
0§'8¢ RS Yoa ] - dinb3 Joulpy
61821 BHSIUIUPY - dinb3 Joulpy
G6'6C sa||ddng [eusiep "o
LT99 salddng 990
GL'LL saliddng uayoyy|
16'C9 YinoA - saolneg Japesy
09'€l9 UINOA - swelbold
Li'6el AJ9S YINOA - $)00¢

66/ 321A18G JNpPY - sweiboid

L2€E0') AISG )NPY - SRBIN A-Y
88'vLL 1214 U931 A|INpy - s3j00g
9r'0¢ uoRol{ UON - sj00g

ajgeded sjunodoy
00°00¢ Y - S80S JUOD 1_BUYIO
junowy jqaqg uondussaqg Junoaay

00-0192¢-00-0l
00-5¥8G-8¥-01

00-0192-00-01
00-£996-0¢-01

00-0192-00-01
00-2995-0¢-01

00-0192-00-0!
00-41.5-G2-0L
0€-€985-06-01

00-019¢-00-01
00-21.6-G2-01
0+-6685-06-01

00-0192-00-0L
00-/1/G6-9¢-0L
01-¥986-0G-0L

00-019¢-00-0}
00-L1/6-G¢-01
01-¥985-06-01

00-0192-00-01
00-L1.G-G¢-01
0¢-/985-06-01

00-019¢-00-01
00-8145-92-01
06-€285-8¥-01
01-€285-8¥-01
00-¥145-62-01
00-€125-52-01
00-91.5-92¢-01
0€-0+65-09-01
0€-1€65-09-01
0€-€985-06-01
0L-1€65-09-0L
0¥-G68G-05-01
01-9985-05-01

01-+985-05-0L

00-0192-00-0!
00-¢9.5-5€-01

dl Junosay

Auedwo?) Jojeas|3 Asjj0)
2ouBURUIRK JO)RAS[T

‘Ou| sjo0] asen
sanddng jeuoyuer

adeaspue Jeag
doueusjuiely adeospueq]

(ce9g2ps) Jojhe] g Joxeg
Buissasnid B SA - syoog
(2851 L1¥7) 10jAE] 8 Joxeg
Buissaoolid g syoog olpny
(251e€07) Jolke ] g soxeg
Buissaaold B 2119
(€ev¥ETTSO) Jojke ] g 1adeg
suoflenuiuo)

(ege£2Es0) Jolhe ] @ Joxeq
Buissasold g suonenunuo)

uozewy

sanddng
B SOWeL) 03PIA ‘syoog

obeaiyn
10 jueg pajewebewy
294 lensibey jenuuy

uonduossaq aur

ZZ0Z ‘91 JaqUIBAON - a|qeled Sjunoody
1ou3s1g Ateaqi aisi

9Z6¢€€C
[AAti4S

41498
zzieol
celeol
celeol
z2cient

zzleol

2colol

S00vELLGBL

# ND/R210AU|

Joyens| Aajj0n

SJ07 ase)

adeospue] Jeag

(ze9gers) 199

(z8sL21y) 199

(zg1¥ec0T) 189

(eevezzeD) 189

(egeezzeD) 1549

uozewy

pajewebjewy

al Jopusp

§9°L2:€5:€) 18 ZT/6/LL

20



Z :obeg

0S'20€

¢L'c0l

8€'G9

6¢’L6Y

002952

00'eoe

00°GEY

16°126'C

68'v9¢

Y ACTA WA

00'L8

81'169°C

LE€G

6e'eel

8€'86¢2'C

0520¢€

¢L'e0l

8€'69

6¢°L6V

00'295'C
00'z9c

00'seEY

16'226'C

68'v9¢

Y ATA WA

00’L8

81°169°C

LE'EG

6e'eet

8€'852°C

unowy Jpaid  junowy jiqag

3|qehed sjunoooy
Al8g JNpY - sy009 Joy

a|gefed sjunoooy
sayddng asQ

a|qeAed sjunodoy
yinoA - sweibold

a|qeled sjunoooy
suo9) Aauaby uswysanu)

a|qehed sjunoooy
Jurep - SIOBIUOY JUIBK

a|qedied sunodoy
AISS JINPY - S{esIpoLIa

s|qehed SiUNoooy
AISS JINpY - S[esipoliad

a|qeied sjunoooy
09]|07) 'Jold - S[esipousd

a|qefed sjunodoy
UINnoA - s|edipolied

sjqehed sunoIoy
AISS JINpY - S[eslpolad

8|qeAed SUNooDY
Jels - saoualsjuon

s|gelied sjunoosoy
ABojouyoss |

s|qeAed sjuNoaoy
sallddng Buissaosoid

s|qeAed sjunoaoy
ARG YNPY - S|IeN A-Y
s|qeAed sjuncoay
LJ03|F - SBUMN

uondussag JUNoIoY

00-019¢-00-01
0¢-£985-05-01

0C-019c-00-01
00-€1./G6-9¢-0L

00-019¢-00-01
0e-1€66-09-01

00-0192¢-00-01
01-99.6-9¢-01

00-019¢2-00-01
00-199G-0¢-0L

00-0192-00-01
02-0065-05-01

00-0192¢-00-01
02-0065-0G-01

00-0192-00-0L
08-0065-05-01

00-0192¢-00-01
0¢-00659-09-01

00-0192-00-01
02-0065-0G-01

00-0192-00-0}
00-68.G-01-01

00-0192-00-0L
01-€085-8¥-01

00-0192-00-0}
00-21.6-92-01

00-0192-00-0L
0%-G6859-09-01

00-0192¢-00-0}
00-G695-02-01

Qi Junoosoy

Buiysiigng asnoH Aaig
jood

sjonpold asyQ shanies
salddng saoineg 2119

leus4 uyor
weiboid YA

SIBUNEd JUSWSAAU| SIBJYT
Buiynsuoy) juswysany)

adueusjuiely ue9|) 093
aoiniag bBuiues|n

09s83
alLL panuNL0dSIQ

0Js43
uonduasgng pajjasues

19 Juawisnipy ajey

0os4d4
{emauay [enuuy

00s4d3
[emausy [enuuy

00sd3
[emauay jenuuy

sineq Aor
22UBI3JU0Y Y|

uojelodio)
salbojouyoa] uauns
juswaoejday dnyoeg Aiapeq

921n0g 2sI 1oedwon
Buissaocoliyg

821nog 28I Joedwon
SO JIsNN

p3wod
abesn

uonduossaq sunr

2202 ‘9L ._mn_Eo>o_|,_ .|w_na>Mn_ SjUNo22yY
Jouysiq Ateiqi aysi

129G9¢

CEBEVETANIC

220260

ccleol

A A%

810¢0€TC

FATA R X4

L2svLol

026¥.191

81S¥.91

€20201

or6el

86108

15¥08

TAATAV R

# ND/910AU]

ysijgnd asnoH Aaio

s fenien

uyor ‘Lela

JuawsaAU| sI8|y3

ues|y 093

0osad

0osgd

0J0sgd

0os43

0osdd

Aor ‘sineq

albojouyos | juaun)

21nog 2siq 1oedwon

21nog 2si] Joedwo)

p3wod

al Jopusp

C¢Ll'12:€G:€1 e 22i6/LL

21



¢ :obey

¢l 06e

96°'8¢

LG8¥¥'0L

00'6¥¢

00°G¥

00°002

00°051

00°0G1

0000l

0000t

601

og'6¢e

vL'6lC

junowy jipaip

00°LLL

Zl'o6¢e

96'8¢

€0'P0E’L
86°025°C
182y

607¢ClE'L
99'888'%

00'6vE

00°G¥

00'00¢

00°0s1L

00051

00°00L

00°00¢€

¥6'v0L

9g'6€

vLi6lc

junouwy jgeQ

QEECEIET

sjgeAed SlUN0IDY
AISS YINOA - Syo0g

ajqehed sjunosoy
YIS - S8ouBIBjuo)

a|qeied sjunoaoy
salddng Buissasoid
MBS UINOA - s)jo09
MBS JINPY - SPEN A-Y
uoI}o1] UON - syoog
014 U8’ 1 AINPY - $)o0g

9|qeAed sjunoaay
salddng seido)

s|qeded siunoooy
HElS - seng

a|qehed sjunosay
Jeis - seng
s|qefed siunoaoy
Jeis - seng
a|qeded sjunoaoy
#els - senQg

s|gehed sjunoady
4eis - seng

8|qeAed SjuUNoooy
Hels - sonQg

a|qeAed siunoaoy
ledal Juag-siiedayulep

a|qeAed sjunoodoy
1edail juag-siiedayuiep

s|qeded sjunoaoy
jenoway ysiqqny

uondiosaq JUNocooY

2207 ‘91 10quIanoN - sjqeAed SHunoady

02-£986-05-01

00-0192-00-01
0€-€985-05-01

00-0192-00-01
00-98.9-0t-01
00-0192-00-01
00-£129-G¢-01
0¢-€985-05-01
0%-G68G6-05-01
01-¥985-05-01
01-9984-05-01

00-0192-00-0!
00-G1.9-G¢-01

00-0192-00-01
00-€8.2G6-01-01

00-019¢-00-0}
00-€8.26-0v-01
00-0192-00-0}
00-€8.59-0t-01
00-019¢-00-0¢
00-€8.9-0v-01

00-0192-00-01
00-£8.G-0t-01

00-0192-00-01
00-€845-0v-01

00-0192-00-01
00-€995-02-01

00-0192-00-01
00-€995-02-01

00-0192-00-01
00-G995-02-01

dl Junoosoy

MUDULS
18Yoeaj jnoA 10} 1S3

pIinD Aseaqr Jowun
syoog

uosyoer |eBIN
20usI8uon) V|

saoiMeg Aelqr welbu)

Buissaooid B syoog

271 “omiaN Joedu|
1aded

1ouno) Buipeay sioul|y
sewa(] - diysiaquisyy lenuuy

uone100ssy Aleigi siouy||
uIgjSutap
- diyssaquuajy [enuuy

uonelsossy Aleiqi sioul)|
laddaopy
- diysioquiay |Bnuuy

uoneoossy Aleigr stoul)||

ue|indaN
- diysiaquiapy [enhuuy

uonepossy Alelqi sioul
Aiep - diysioquuiay [enuuy

uonenossy Aleliqiy sioul)||
ousig Aeig
9Js17 - diysiaquis|y |enuuy

$90IMBG JIpa1) Joda(] awoH
so||ddng |euojnuer

S92IMDG UpaID Jode(] SWoH
sall 9|qed

"au| ‘Jo0I9

ysiqany

uonduosag aury

yousiq Areiqi ofsi

22620l

12,829

[AAZA

[443]%

L€289.¢

ZelLoel-1.2.569

169.¢T

8¢9.2¢

696.¢c

925/¢¢

viviZe

c¢zeoll

€ceoli

86018¥150.6

# IND/a210AU)

EpUB|OA ‘BqUIaI0y)

pino Ateuqry sounp

18BIN ‘uosyoer

wetbuj

yoeduw)

no2) Buipeay sioul|||

Aseaqi stouy))|

Aresqr stoul)|

Areiqr sioul)|

Aresq sioul|

Aresqry stoul)|

jodaq swoH

joda( awoH

10019

al Jopuap

82°L2:€5:E1 1B 2T/6/L )

22



v :abegd

S6°61
00°GLY

00°Gly
0L'v8

0i'v8
006592

006592
96°65

96°69
8661

8661
Tr'ees'e

¥'8l9

86°¢/6'L
90'699'¢

90'699°¢
0T vi9'Le

8t'ivL'L

819112

T996E'Y

¥6'195°L

8e°16T'S
8L°6EL

8L°GEl
68'vLL

68'v.LL
[4A4ie]

2¢89l
00°LLE

Junowy 3pai)  junowy }iqag

syoog 1507

ajqeded sjunooy
[BUCISS®)0.d - S@seqQ

a|qeled sjunoaoy
YIS - $90Ua19ju0)

a|geled sjunoooy
Juos uoN-suedaypulepn

a|qeied sjunoaoy
ARG YINOA - Sjie|N A-Y

ajqefed sjunoooy
A3G )NPY - SIBIN AV

ajgefed sjunoady
salddng Buissasold
ARG INPY - SN AV

a|qefed sunoasy
jusjuog [eubig

s|qeded sjunodsay

2119 - "su| "dsoH

yoa] - "su| "dsoH

SA - 'Su| "dsoH

"AIBS NPy - 'su| "dsoH
uiwpy - "suj "dson

a|qeled sjunoooy
-nuon-idayauepy dinb3

a|qehed siunoaoy
-nuon-idaynuiely dinb3

a|gefed sjunodoy
-juon-idaypurepy dinbg
ajgeAed sjunoooy

uonduossaqg JuNoIdY

00-1£9¥-€0-01

00-0192-00-0L
01-24859-0G-01

00-0192-00-01
00-G8.G-0t-0l

00-0192-00-01
00-¥995-02-01

00-0192-00-0L
0¢-0689-09-01

00-019¢-00-01
0r-9685-0G-01

00-0192¢-00-01
00-£11G9-G2-01
0¥-G6859-0G-01

00-019¢-00-01
0¢-6689-05-01

00-0192-00-01
09-1295-01-01
0G6-1¢95-01-01
0€-1295-01-01
0¢-1295-01L-01
0L-1295-0L-01

00-0192-00-01
00-6¥85-8¥-01

00-019¢-00-01
00-9¥8G-8¥-01

00-0192-00-0L
00-G¥85-8%-01
00-0192-00-04

dl Junosoy

apon Asuop ayl
- 960Z94# 094D - punjay

"OU| ‘sewen) qnN
digH Atesqry

JUNp BINET
20UBI9UCD Y|

"ou| 'S90IMSS
[eDILBYDBN OORUOW
sileday DVAH

(Le2.) ade] JsampIN
syoog
an pue sAes-n|g ‘sagad

(68z.) ode ] 1ssmpiiN
shel-nig ® sQAQ

(88z.) ode Jsompipy

Buissesold g sAel-nig ‘sgad

ade] 1sempiy
ejdooH

uiesH diHd OOIHININ

wniwald 1aquianoN

suonn|os
$SauISng B)OUIN BIILUOY
190300 - 9besn 85D

suonnos
$S2UIShg E}OUI BOIUOY)
1snbny - abesn gD

suonn|os
ssaulsng ejjouljy eoluoy|
Ainp - sbesn gsy0

BQLUIBDOY BPUBIOA
puadns

uondussag sul

ZZ0Z ‘91 JOqUIBAON - 3|geled S}unoooy
101381 Ateaqr aisi

¢ceoll

L0011

€¢0201

oeveerel

¢cleol

¢cleol

¢cleol

09.00620G

el

0908%€8¢

808¢5918¢

¥0615018¢2

# INO/a310AL

aljand ed pueuo

sswen qnN

eine ‘unpy

oJBUON

162L ade] JsempIpy

682, ode L 1sampIy

g9z, ade| 1sompIp

ade| 1sompIp

yesH diHd 301N

uIsng B)ouly BaIuoy|

uisng B}OUlAl B3IUOY|

uIsng ejjouly eo1UOY

al dopuap

18°22-€5:€1 I8 2Z/6/L)

23



g :affed

SZ¢'6l

8¢ce

616¢

S2'8l

0S8

88ClL

00'oot

8€°€50°C

8€'C¢C

(YA

04920

81'500'C

80°9661

00's21

00°025°}

S6'61

unowy Jpeis  Junowy udeq

GZ'6l

8e¢e

6l'6¢

6.8l

0g'cs

88'cl

00°00¥

8€°€50'C

8c'ece

0Z'Les

0,°9€0°C

8176002

80°966'L

00'GLL

00°025'L

a|qefeq sunoodYy
[oAel] |B20T

a|qehed sjunoooy
{eAel] [B207

a|qeded sjunodoy
a21:as JInpY - swelboid

a|gefed sunodoy
|oAel] 8207

a|qeded sjunooay
asegQ pasuaol Joulau]

a|qeAed SjUN0IDY
|oned] [e207]

a|gqeAed sjunoaay
Jjuon uoN-siiedeyaurely

a|geded sjunoady
AJ3G YInoA - syoog

s|qeAed sjunoaoy
[oAel] (2207

s|qeAed sjunooddy
AISS )INPY - S|B2IPOLISd

a|qeled sjunoaoy
juauog [eybiq

s|qeied sjunody
Jusjuog [eybig

a|qeAed sjunoady
sjuo) [eybig

s|geAed sjunosdy
Uoa] -SoAIS JJU0D JBYO
a|qefed sjunoosy
Y991 -S9AIS JJU0D JBYI0

ajqeded sjunoooy

uoniduosaqg Junoo2dy

00-0192-00-01
SL-¥2.G-GZ-0L

00-0192-00-01
Sl-v2.L9-G¢-0t

00-0192-00-01
0l-1€659-09-01

00-0192-00-0}
Sl-¥2.9-GZ-0L

00-0192-00-0}
02-6985-05-01

00-019¢-00-01
SL-¥2.5-G2-0l

00-0192-00-01
00-7995-0¢-01

00-0192-00-01
0€-£985-05-01

00-0192-00-01
Si-¥2lG-G2-01

00-0192-00-0}
02-0069-0S-01

00-0192-00-01
02-6685-09-0}

00-0192-00-01
02-6685-0S-01

00-0192-00-01
0Z2-6685-05-01

00-0192-00-01
00-€945-5¢-01

00-0192-00-01
00-€945-G€-01
00-0192-00-0L

al yunoosay

uL1g ueug
abes|iy 9sinquiay

ulslg ueug
abea|Iy osinquuiay

Jayoidg ajjaoN
weiboid yein uas )

oysauswoy aljed
obeajiy asInquilay

Sivd
280us19joy [BNUIA 3jED)

Ja)o0id ugsnp
obea|Ipy esinquusy

swaysAg |0Jju0) uoIsidald
wswysnlpy Syg

Auedwoq Aypomuad ayl
SA - $)joog

HEZZl|jod ueq
abea|ip asinquiey

suolealjand ¥oopped
£2/22/ niy) uonduosgng

‘ou| ‘eAlQIBAD
abejuenpy

“OU| ‘AUQIBAD
abejuenpy

Ul ‘SANQIBAQ
abejueapy

suoiN|og 924n0SIND
sanss| dnyoeg Jreday

suonn|og 821NosING
asuaoI

dnyoeg % sajepdn JJoMmIdN
Areiqry olgnd sied pueno

uonduosaq aur

220z ‘91 ._mnEw>oz - 9|qefed mE:o.oo<
youysig Areaqi oysi

zzeotL
zecleot
celell
ceeoll

1966

¢cvolL
AT 4
NI-20458G0
2ceoll
226280
81€E0VCTL0LL
9ev18eCeL0LlL
yeevleeelolL

G081.
04514

# IND/2210AU]

ueug ‘uiLlg

ueug ‘uelsg

3||90N “Jayoidg
alljen ‘oxssuswoy
S1ivd

usnp ‘J93001d
jonuo) uoisioald
Aypomuad

ueq ‘uezzijlad
uoneslgnd 3o0pped
aAuQIBAD
ANUQIBAD
BAUIBND

30JnosInQ

22Jnosing

i Jopuap

¥8'L2:€5:€1 38 2T/6/L)

24



g :abeg

0c°105'60L

0£°105'501
G6°2ES

S6'2€S
00°0S¥

00°05¥
evpre

0225

€z'/91

00'sZ1
G/'88

5188
6'2€

§6'2€
9L'ZiL

YA
Junowy ypeis  junowy jigeq

a|qefed SJUNOIOY
ledal juag)y-siiedayuiep

ajgeded sjunoaoy
J2pIACI B2IAI8S JoUIBY|

sjqehed sjunoaosy
suoyd - senln

MBS JINPY - SIBIN A-Y
uozuep

a|gehed Sjunoaoy
Jyels - $a5UsJ8ju0D

a|qeAed SlUN022Y
Aouaby uonoe|on
a|qehed suNoDy

-nuon-idaysuiey dinbg

uonduossaq Junoady

00-0192-00-01
00-€995-02-01

00-019¢-00-01
00-0595-0¢-01

00-0192-00-01
00-2595-0¢-01
0t-5685-05-01
00-9595-0¢2-01

00-0192-00-0L
00-68.G-0¥-01

00-0192-00-01
00-1926-5¢-01

00-019¢-00-01

00-6+85-8¥-01

alunososy

10241Q 9snoyalepp
so|jddng jelonuep

3|siT Jo abe|iA
221198 JouIslu| Ajyjuop

UOZIIBA
auI suoyd
9 sjodsjoH ‘suoyd|en

Auep ealpuy
2oUBIBIUOI V|

anbiun
SuoI03||0D 18qoI0

suoyn|os

ssauisng esuswy eqyso]

BQIYSOL

uonduossaq aut

chN ‘9] JoqUIBAON - a|qefed sjunodoy
1o1ys1q Aseaqr sysi

0-0€659¢€9

09

0208098166

[AAVA]

I¥19019

€8.2.8S

# IND/e010AU|

10811(] @SNoyaIBpA

asI jo sbejip

UOZIIBA

ealpuy ‘Auep

anbiun

eqIysoy

al Jopuap

L8°LZ-€5°€1 Y. ZT/6/1E

25



91'85S 0L $ jejol qng
€8'LBE sal|ddng [euojuep 10311Q 9snoYalep LESO
Ge'eel sallddng usyoy| ' 9240 9SIN abejuenpy sajdelg 6259
0029LZ s8oIM8g Buunodoy d11 Yoniis 9259
00'G¥S'l a1e) yJomjaN g dmjoeg SUOIN|OS 82INOSINQ 1259
00'8¥ BuIpjOYUNAA t[0JAed su| 8}|1 dnoi9 SHIJON 9259
00°069 Juswajeqy sojsaqsy Bunjnsuo) [BjusWUOIIAUT JSOMPIN 5259
00'€L9'8 JuaLusieqy Solsaqsy 2u| dnoig) Bunoeluon ajesuny ¥2G9
16788t wa}sAg Ajunoeg suoln|og AJLUNoag s|0Ju0) uosuyor €259
G002 0¥ SUONE]S SIOAA D77 ‘slusWSaAU| JoLBU| 2299
1 °60€'G {eLsle AV ‘saseqele(] 'saduaIajuo) ‘suoyd Nueg paIyl Yyl 1299
00°005'.€ Js|pueH [euslely pajewoiny "oU| ‘slepUOISIAUg 02S9
€0'LLET bunss] |log $821AI9S p|8l] UolONIISU0D 6199
61691 Bunojuop UoRUBA3Id dJ1] 0J}B 0BEIYD 8159
unowy uonduasaq JOPUdA #99YH

5016106} [ejol qng

Ge'6/8.% RREET
99'8895 | LE'EL8L$ H/M S S PaJIAA

LL'LSE9% At vold

€9'16€9¢ H/M VOId
6591902 GTEL6LS Xe| padg T202/1.€/01 JusliAed xe| 9luo)jasj3/Sd143 VSH
6LV61 2202/1€/01 - 'M9S Hd $9)eI00SSY R UOWIS PiemoH Q/M oIny
98°198¢ PISUYIM Xe | )l anuanay Jo daq | VSH
€5'GZ609 ZZ0Z/LE/0L saueles VSH

82°€869¢ A VvOId
68'€859% H/M VDI
Gg'LLE1T 810128$ xe] pad Z20Z/v1/01 WawAhed xe] 21uonod|3/Sd143 VSH
65°0Z¢ T20T/7LI0L - "ABS Hd $9]eI00SSY R UOWIS PIEMOH /M oy
St 3001 PISYYUA Xe L jels anuaaay Jo daqg 7| VSH
GL'961€9 ZZ0ZIPLI0) saueles VSH
unowy JOpUdA #2994

"HNIL SIHL 1V TTVAO¥ddVY @33N 1VvHL SONILI3IN advod

C202T JaqWBAON ANV 2202 4990300 NI3M 139 dIvd ST1119 SHINORN ¥OlMd

26



00°8v¥'8LY

$

¢20¢/8¢/01 - /# meiq uoioniisuon

pajelodioouj Asowe)

Jajsuel| sl

L2 6VL'Y62

$

V101

27



%Y0'€C- 789°8 ISTTT 6CY'T INQO pa23y) sp|oH
%LEST- vrvTI qesS'eT 99T°C pade|d sp|oH
Sp|oH Sojeie)/siiejod
%9 ET 89Y'T 16T°T 6LC POAI9I3Y S|elale|N
%00°00T- 0 STE 0 1U3S S|eldleN
sueo Aseaqijaa1u|
%SV 6L7°8 126°L 6L7'8 slamouiog paJa3siSay # [e10]
%EY'8- vZE'6 LTT'0T 610°C siamoulog Ajyuon
%LS°0- 1243 LTS z8 pappy spJe) Aleiqin maN
asueyd % QLA | €2/TC ALA |22Z/TT ALA| €301 220Z "PO uoljew.oju| Jamouiog
-- 0 0 0 SJINOH 9desn a4emios Adeualn
%L8 9T~ IOV T 8YT'ELT 62€'0€ 9€L'TT €6S'ST uoiejnaui) |ejol
%69°9T- 8S/°61 STL'€C 9gEy 0 9€Ey SUOISS9S 924N0SAY/1]| |EI0L
%98'8¢ z6T 6T 8¢ 8¢ $9SSed JNJUDAPY WNISN|A|
%0t'6L- 009 €16°C 6L 6L sqol/suoissas xuueas
%TT 8E- 6¢C'T 686T 90¢ 90¢ IS SSIRIIM
%CE0 vLSVT LTSVT EVSE EvS’e suidoq anbiun/adesn aseqeleq
%YS €T €9T°¢ LET'Y 08Y 08y su1307 suolissas yoa | /4aindwo)
%06'9T- 957Vt €eS61T €66°ST 9€L'TT LST'YT lensig/iud-uoN + julid |ejoigns
%YT'S €67'ST 966'€C S99 0 S9%‘9 [eusIq |e3oL
%ESLT- 008 0.6 444 444 Adouey
%T8°LS 69.°T TCT'T 6¢S 6¢S Japeayssald
%88°9C LSS 6V 8€T 8€T sauize3e|\ dAPIIAQ
%LE9T- LT1T9 vEY'L ¥S8'T 758T ejdooy
%8EET 0T6°ST 0Vt ceL's TeL's SALIPJIIAQ
eIP3A [eHSIq
%9C° 9T~ q8%'SS 09299 ¥€8°0T 60L9 4N SAle1ol
%8EVT- GTE0S £9.'8S L¥0°0T 88T9 658°¢€ Juld SA
%00°T€E- 0LT‘S €6v'L L8L 1¢S 99¢ JULId-UON SA
%6G°9¢- 8TS‘EV LLT'6S 7698 L20°S £99°€ [e30] }npy
%EB'9T- S0L'9T S67°9€ 009°'s 1SC'E 6v€C uld 3NpY
%07 9¢- €189T 78LTT ¥60°€ 9/LT 8TET JUlId-UON }npy
STVLOL |s|emauay | sinox}day)
aduey)d % QLA | €¢/TTAdALA | TT/TTAdALA 7700

8

[qV

7202 1990300 - 1oday uonenaa) Ajyjuon



%0L"8- S9T’L LS6L LV6'T suoissas ddy g1 |eiol
%v0'ce |9¢S 1537 9¢s speojumoq ddy @11 |eloL
%10°t¢ 8/8°LT 08t'te 806°'S SM3IA 3N INOA
%¢0°LT €95°9¢ 9vT'1E 78G'C SM3IA 12114
%90°1S- |[008°T 8/9°¢ 09¢ Sy weudeisu|
%L LT 066 Tv8 066 SI9MO||04 J91HM |
%€9'9¢- €StV 6909 €0€T (uonndwnsuod aged Ajiep) yoogaie4
39S eIP3IA |eI1D0S

- 0 0 0 S99puayY

- 0 0 0 sweJdoud paJjosuods s,puslid
%T9'T- 9¥Z'se €eg’se 9vY's Suip|ing Suiia1u3 suodied
%00°00T- |0 144 0 9oeds Suesn Suisn sdnoug apisInQ 4o JaquinN
-- 0 0 0 (3unos uosied) asn wooy 3ulioin] /Adelau]

asn Ayjioe4 a1A1D

%6v°S9T [TEEC 8/8 8z¢ 0 44 8 S9IIAJI3S YOBIINO YUM PIAISS SuoJsied [e10L
%00°00T |9t €¢ 8 0 9 [4 swea30.d yoeasynp |ejog
%81°S G8€ S9¢ 4] 8 AJaA1|ag dWOH elA paAJas suoJied

%00°0 6 6 [4 [4 s91eq AJaAI2Q SwoH
%VE6LC |9V6°T €18 bie 0 e 0 SUSIA YyaeadinQ Ag panJas suodied

%6 V9T (L€ 14 9 0 9 0 SHSIA YyoeasinQ

S$213S13L1S 92IAJ3S YdeadinQo

%8€°ST SL 59 T 1’4 901AJIDS AuejoN
%LS°8¢- |0G°¢C¢C 0S'TE 00°'Ss 000 00's SINOH J931UN|OA
%S6°9T- |98T'ST SOv‘ST 6170C 979 444 T0L SuUOI1S9ND dIUdI3YDY
%8L'8E- [9TC'E €ST'S 6TS 8T 0 60t [43 0 SulwwesSoid Aq panias suoied |ejoL
%9 9Y-  |C/LC 80S €€ S 0 ST €T 0 sweJsgoud Jo Jaquiny |ejol
%00°00T- |0 €8T'T 0 0 S93pUDY

%00°00T- |0 8 0 0 (3UaA3 g1 djoyYM HMQIT[IEN ‘DSY ‘PYWINS) SIUSAT Q11
%09°61 L8T T4} 0€ 0 (0]3 S99puUaNY

%00°0T 17 ot [4 0 ¢ Joyiny/iayeads/iawioiad
%E8 VY (44 6¢ (1] € 0 L S99puUaNY

%0S°LET |61 3 v 4 0 4 swes3o1d ASojouydsa ] /191ndwo)
%eL' €T |/86°C 9T6'E 6Lt ST 0 601 SS Soapuany

%6L°67- [T [431%4 LT € 0 ST 6 sweugo.id paiell|ioed jeis

sa13s13e1s Juang Aleuqri

28ueyd % | £2/ZZAJd QLA | 22/TZAdalA [ Tylol [ Acesaut [24D/SL | ywnop | ynpy ppim Adeiqn

2202 19403120 - SI1IS11B1S 3IIAIRS pue weaSold - puIsIg Aeaqiy 3jsn

29



Lisle Library District
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project

November Board Report (11/11/2022)

A. Progress Update (since the last Board Meeting on 10/27/2022)

Phase 2 of the project has begun!
The Library move has been completed.
Phase 2 abatement has been completed.

The fire alarm system repair was completed by Johnson Controls.

Carry over Phase 1 work (balance of unfinished work) is progressing:

e  Exterior windows installed
e  Concrete sidewalks completed
e North parking lot lighting installed

Phase 2 Construction is progressing.
e Demolition is ongoing throughout phase 2.
e Landscaping has been installed.
e  North and South Canopy work is progressing

Page 1

1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Dakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

630.678.0808
www.CCSdifference com

30



Lisle Library District

North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project

November Board Report (11/11/2022)

B. Project Schedule Summary — Schedule Risk

Phase 1 substantially completed on 10/28 with Phase 2 officially beginning on 10/31. The original schedule,

(base) planned to start phase 2 on 9/6 and take +/- 4 months to complete. A portion of the delay was due to
uncovered conditions and a portion was due to material availability issues. At this time the project is tracking
to complete between February and March of 2023.

Pre-Construction / Mobilization

Master Project Schedule - Executive Summary Months
fofworkingmonths:) 8 9 . 10 1 ‘1) 13 ¢ 14 15 ¢ 1§ 17 18 CIE N
month| 1/22 : 2/22 322 4/22 1 5[22 1 6/22 702 80 9 wn|unfwyn 1yn o yn 3B
Permitting
Contractor Procurement i
Construction Phase “:

Phase 1 Construction - West Side of Building
(including new entrances & sitework)

Phase 2 Construction - East Side of Building

Project Close-Out and Final Move-In

C. Upcoming Activities

e The RFP process for the main monumental sign will be continuing.

e  Construction is ongoing:

e  Phase 1 carry over work including:
= Entrance canopy finish work
= Main entry door installation
= Exterior handrail installation
= Interior door and hardware installation
= Interior glass installation
= South entrance work
e Sitework will be continuing.
e Phase 2 work including:
= Demolition is ongoing
=  New wall framing will begin this month
= Mechanical, electrical and plumbing rough-in work (M/E/P) will begin this month

Page 2

1815 South Meyers Road

Suite 1070

Dakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

630.678.0808

www.CCSdifference com

31



Lisle Library District
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project

November Board Report (11/11/2022)

D. Project Cost Summary — Tracking on Budget

Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M

Expenditures Summary
Anticipated Cost Update Committed to Date
Project Component Concept Phase (thru 11/11/2022) {thru 11/11/2022}
Budget (a) $ Change from Contracted ($) | Expenditures ($)
Budget ($) P
E-000: Land Cost
E-000.1: Land Cost 50 50 50 50 50
E-000: Land Cost Total $0| $0 $0 $0 $0
E-100: Bond Cost
E-100.1: Financing Costs 515,000 50 -515,000 &0 50
E-100: Bond Cost Total $15,000] $0 _$15,000 $0 $0
E-200: Building Costs
E-200.1: Building Construction $5,669,200 5,576,193 -$93,007 $5.450,176 $3,230,829
E-200.2; Environmental Remediation 50 $39,020 $39,020 $39,020 $28 096
E-200.3: Site Utilities 50 50 50 50 50
E-200.4: Permitting and Zoning Fees $60,782] $12,500 -$48,282 $2,580 $1,110
E-200: Building Costs Total $5,729,982| $5,627,713 -$102,269 $5,491,775 $3,260,935)
E-300: Soft Costs
E-300.1: Professional Service Costs $924,810 $911,043 -$13,767 $846,903 $736,441
E-300.2: Fixtures, Furnishing & Equipment $840,000 $982 563 §142 563 $800,800 $252 620
E-300.3: Other Owner Soft Costs 50 5335 $335 $335 $335
E-300: Soft Costs Total $1,764,810| $1,893,941| $129,131 $1,648,038 $989,396
E-400: Contingency
E-400.1: Owner Contingency £190,208 §178,347! -511,862 50 50
E-400: Contingency Total $190,208| $178,347 -$11,862 $0 $0
Project Expenditure Totals $7,700,000] $7,700,000) $0 $7,139,813 $4,250,331
Variance $ from Budget Notes (New Only):
Mo Change to anticipated costs this month.
Invoices sent for processing since last Board Meeting:
Categories Invoice # Invoice Value
E-200: Building Costs
E-200.1: Building Construction
Camosy Pay App #8 ] 605,708.00
E-300: Soft Costs
E-300.1: Professional Service Costs
CCS International 121082-09302022 & 7.700.00
CCS International 121082-10312022 & 7.700.00
Construction Field Services 1924 3 58367
E-300.2: Fixtures, Furnishing & Equipment
Interior Investments "80211 3 6.500.00
Interior Investments H80212 5 1,494 .00
Image 360 5940624 3 49500
Grand Total $ 630,180.67
1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181
630.678.0808
Page 3 www.CCSdifference_ com

32



Lisle Library District
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project

November Board Report (11/11/2022)

E. Open Bid Alternate Discussion —

Following is a list of bid alternates that are still open.

Alternate Cost @ Bid Notes

Alternate #1 - Meeting Room AV - S 5,725 Award not critical at this time. To be
Wireless Screen Casting considered for approval in the future.
Alternate #2 - Meeting Room AV - Sound S 6,500 Award not critical at this time. To be
Upgrades & Asst. Listen considered for approval in the future.
Alternate #3 - Meeting Room AV - S 17,200 Award not critical at this time. To be
Wireless Microphone considered for approval in the future.

F. Change Order Update

Following is a list of Construction (Camosy - General Contractor) change orders. Changes from last month are

noted in RED text.

Change Order Log Summary

Approved Change Orders: $152,467.36
Recommended for Board Approval: S 24,959.00
Pending Change Orders: S 1,926.00
Total: $ 179,352.36

Updated Change Order Log

Change Order Current Cost Notes

COR #1 thru #26 — From previous Board S 151,210.36 | Approved as recorded in past Board
Meetings meetings

COR #29 — Added electrical rough-in S 1,926.00 In Review

COR #30 — Structural Steel Modifications S 24,959.00

Recommended for Approval — costs to be
offset by deductive change order from the
design team.

COR #31 — Phase 1 work including S 1,257.00
lightzilla install and art removal

Approved- necessary for timing

Page 4

1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Dakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

630.678.0808

www.CCSdifference com




Lisle Library District
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project

November Board Report (11/11/2022)

G. Change Order Approval — Action Item

Board Approval is Recommended for one change order as follows:

e Change Order #30 in a sum of $24,959.00 (attached exhibit A)
o For modifications to the project scope pertaining to steel installation CORRECTIONS.

Please note, the costs of this change order will be offset by a DEDUCTIVE contract modification with the design
team. The design team has confirmed their commitment to the deductive change, off setting the cost of change
order #30.

The change order is for correction changes to steel that was installed, per drawings, but not fully coordinated with
the elevator shaft and loading requirements. The design team has professionally handled the issue, found a
solution to provide corrective work and restated their commitment to the successful completion of the project by
agreeing to the deductive change.

Potential Board Action is as follows:
Approval of Change Order #30 to Camosy for structural steel modifications in the sum of $24,959.00.

1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Dakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

630.678.0808
Page 5 www.CCSdifference com

34



cAaMOsY A

CONSTRUCTION

43451 N. US Highway 41
Zion, IL 60099

(Phone) 847-395-6800
(Fax) 847-395-6891

Changes Order Request NO. 30
PROJECT: Lisle Library Addition & Rehabilitation PROJECTNO.: 2153
WCPRNO.: 30 DATE QUOTED: 11/4/2022 ARCH. PRO.NO.: LLD
DAYS ALLOWED
TO: Tatiana Weinstein, Library Director FOR APPROVAL: 5
Lisle Library District EXPIRATION DATE: 11/9/2022
777 Front Street REQUESTED EXT.
Lisle, IL 60532 OF TIME IN DAYS: 0
DESCRIPTION:
Furnish & install added elevator shaft steel per WCPR 12/CD-25.
SUBCONTRACTORS/VENDORS SUB/VENDOR WORK DESCRIPTION AMOUNT:
ifi Jack Frost Ironworks Structural & Misc. Steel $21,100.00
Camosy self-performed work (breakdown attached) $2,426.00
APPROVAL: ‘ ‘ SUBTOTAL‘ ‘ $23,526.00
ARCH: Overhead  4.0% $941.00
DATE: SUBTOTAL: $24,467.00
OWNER: Insurance  1.0% $245.00
DATE: SUBTOTAL: $24,712.00
CAMOSY CONSTRUCTION Bond 1.0% $247.00
BY: TOTAL COP AMOUNT: $24,959.00
Tim Drewry, AIC, CPC, Vice President - Construction Services

35


Marc
Text Box
Exhibit A


To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: November 11, 2022

November 2022 | DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Meetings:

LLD Board — Oct 27 CCS/SNH — Nov 9
CCS/Camosy/SNH — Oct 27 CCS/Camosy/SNH — Nov 10
LLD Staff —~ Oct 28 LWFD — Nov 10
CCS/Camosy/SNH — Nov 3 CCS—Nov 11

Opening — Nov 4 Bartelli— Nov 11

LLD Staff — Nov 9

Opening to the Public

On Friday, November 4, the LLD opened to the public at 9:30AM. | had the pleasure to escort the first
patron of the day through the doors. | provided a brief tour and from there, LLD staff extended
themselves to all who crossed the threshold.

Staff have been instructed to issue tours and explain that the LLD is in a temporary configuration.
Despite the temporary mode, patrons are enjoying that the LLD is open again. I've had countless
encounters with patrons within the building and in town where they’ve thanked the LLD for reopening.
Patrons love the new look, inside and out.

Staff have done an excellent job helping patrons navigate the new arrangement of shelves and also
providing extra clarification regarding areas still in flux. Employees who work behind the scenes such as
IT, Administrative, and Technical Services staff have also worked hard to ensure that operations run
smoothly, supplies are stocked, technology functions, bills are paid, communications are current, and
library materials continue to make it to the public floor. | commend the entire staff on their efforts to
ensure patrons get the most out of the temporarily shared space.

Renovation Activities

Unfinished Areas

Phase Two brings a set of postponements regarding certain project materials due to supply chain delays
such as glass, wooden doors, signage, select hardware, and outdoor handrails. There are unfinished
areas on the public floor and outside of the building.

The new main entrance awaits exterior handrails, there are temporary rails in place currently. The
entrance doors are also temporary. Eventually these doors will be automatic, sliding doors. The LLD
installed a temporary doorbell in case patrons need assistance. Restroom doors are also temporary and
will eventually have automatic functionality.

The two new study rooms off the lobby have been built and have been occupied by patrons since we’ve
reopened. They are awaiting glass panels, baseboards, and technology for the monitors.

36



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: November 11, 2022

The glass doors between the public floor and lobby are on order. All four self-checks are currently
configured within the lobby. Eventually two will be stationed in the main lobby and two will be stationed
on the upper level.

The LiteZilla was installed on the public floor and protected with cardboard. When the renovation is
completed and shelving is moved to provide proper play space, the LLD will unveil the LiteZilla along
with a celebratory plaque thanking donors.

HVAC

The LLD is experiencing an air flow issue with certain intakes on the public floor and within Admin and
temporary offices. The HVAC engineers are aware and working on a solution. The public may hear
excessive intake airflow sounds on the public floor. The noise is more of an intermittent nuisance than a
concern according to the engineers. We hope to resolve the matter soon.

New Services and Updates

Holds Pick-Up: The LLD now has a dedicated space for patrons to pick-up holds. Patrons can now pick-up
their own holds in the nook near the Circulation Desk. Staff will also retrieve holds for patrons who need
assistance. Patrons will look for the first two letters of their last name, the first letter of their first name,
pick-up date, and the last four digits of their library card barcode on a sleeve wrapping their item.
Patrons can checkout their materials themselves using the self-check kiosks or come to the Circulation
Desk to check out.

Curbside Pick-up: The LLD will continue curbside pick-up services until the renovation is completed and
the new drive-up service window is functional. Curbside service continues in the same fashion and on
the same days as before the closure. The only change is that patrons will pick-up materials near the LLD
delivery doors. Staff will indicate a specific parking spot with a temporary sign for pick-up.

RFID/AMH Return Slot: The new materials return slot is functional and patrons like the new technology.
Once a patron returns the item via the conveyor belt, it automatically checks-in the item. The screen will

also ask the patron if they wish to have a receipt. The receipt conveniently prints out at the screen.

Bookdrop: The dual-level bookdrops have been moved to their original location in the Front Street
parking lot.

Flagpole and Landscaping: The LLD flagpole has been installed and is flying the American Flag and Earth
Flag. New landscaping has been planted around the flagpole and entrance stairs. LLD flagstone has been
restacked along the ramp. Three new bike racks have been installed in front of the atrium windows.

Respectfully submitted,

Tatiana Weinstein

37



November 2022 Assistant Director Report
Meetings/Virtual Meetings/Events

e Hallett Movers — Oct 19- 21, 24-25 e Monaco— Nov 2

e Eco-Clean — Oct 21 e Eco-Clean-Nov4

e Stephens Plumbing — Oct 25 e Hallett Movers — Nov 4

o Staff Development Day — Oct 26 e Dept Head Meeting — Nov 3

Salas O’Brien — Nov 9

e LLD Board Meeting Movers — Oct 27
o Hallett Movers — Oct 28 e CCS, SNH, Camosy — Nov 10

Facility Operations

Monaco Mechanical technicians identified HVAC humidifiers to be repaired. Parts are being
ordered to repair two humidifiers. Repairs should be completed in late November and ready
for the winter season. A water bottle filler was installed at the west end drinking fountain.

RAILS

Explore More lllinois, RAILS' online cultural and recreational pass program for lllinois
libraries, welcomes its newest attraction, the Chicago History Museum. Founded in 1856,
the museum upholds its legacy as one of the city's oldest cultural institutions with more
than 22 million artifacts in its collection.

Meetings

| attended the RAILS Facility Managers meeting in October. Maintenance practices and
procedures were discussed. Joe Skittino from Northbrook Public Library led the meeting.
The main topics were landscape, tree trimming, snow clearing, and carpet cleaning
maintenance. Challenges of finding vendors for smaller maintenance projects was also
discussed.

Renovation
Many steps were accomplished to move from the east end to the west end of the Library

and transition to Phase 2 construction. Staff packed the offices and prepared the Library
materials for re-shelving and placement. Staff worked with Hallett Movers to re-locate to
the east end renovated area. Camosy Construction and Hallett Movers inspected the west
end of the Library with staff to make sure everything was moved. Staff worked with the Eco-
Clean team for cleaning procedures in the renovated area.

Beth McQuillan
Assistant Director

38



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT

LISLE, ILLINOIS
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

|LISLE LIBRARY

=

o DISTRICT.

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30, 2022




LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FINANCIAL SECTION

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Government-Wide Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities
Fund Financial Statements
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds
Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balance to the
Statement of Net Position - Governmental Activities
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities - Governmental Activities
Notes to Financial Statements

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Schedule of Employer Contributions
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Schedule of Changes in the Employer’s Net Pension Liability/(Asset)
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Schedule of Changes in the Employer’s Total OPEB Liability
Retiree Benefit Plan
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
General Fund

PAGE

i

<y

IM
==

(N
ho  |—

40



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FINANCIAL SECTION - Continued
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Special Reserve - Capital Projects Fund

Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Illinois Municipal Retirement - Special Revenue Fund
Socail Security - Special Revenue Fund

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES

General Governmental Revenues by Source - Last Ten Fiscal Years
General Governmental Expenditures by Function - Last Ten Fiscal Years
Schedule of Assessed Valuations, Tax Rates, Tax Extensions

and Tax Collections - Last Ten Tax Levy Years
Long-Term Debt Requirements

General Obligation Limited Tax Debt Certificate of 2021

PAGE

%I
NN (V8

IU‘I
tn

5 1R
~1 IS

41



FINANCIAL SECTION

This section includes:
Independent Auditors’ Report
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Basic Financial Statements
Required Supplementary Information
Other Supplementary Information

Supplemental Schedules

42



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

This section includes the opinion of the Library’s independent auditing firm.

43



IA Lauterbach & Amen, LLP ==

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

November 2, 2022

Members of the Board of Trustees
Lisle Library District
Lisle, Illinois

Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Lisle Library District, Illinois, as of and for the year ended June 30,
2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Library’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activitics, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information
of the Lisle Library District, Illinois, as of June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Library, and to meet our
other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Library’s ability to continue as a going concern
for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise
substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

44



Lisle, Illinois
November 2, 2022
Page 2

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinions.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as frand may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the
financial statements,

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

»  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Library’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

* Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the Library’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of
time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we
identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis, the budgetary comparison schedules, the GASB-required pension and other post-
employment benefit (OPEB) reporting, as-listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

45



Lisle, Illinois
November 2, 2022
Page 3

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Lisle Library District, Illinois’ basic financial statements. The other supplementary information and
supplemental schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. In our opinion, other supplementary information and supplemental schedules are
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Lauterbach & smen, LLP

LAUTERBACH & AMEN, LLP

46



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

a7



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022

Our discussion and analysis of the Lisle Library District’s financial performance provides an overview of the
Library’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. Please read it in conjunction with the
Library’s basic financial statements, which can be found in the basic financial statements section of this report.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

* The net position increased by $932,800 for the year ended June 30, 2022 compared to a restated net
position of $11,585,034 on June 30, 2021.

¢ During the year, government-wide revenues totaled $4,199,389, while government-wide expenses totaled
$3,266,589, resulting in an increase to net position of $932,800,

* Beginning net position was restated due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting
and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions.

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities provide information about the activities of the Library as a whole and present a longer-term view of the
Library’s finances.

For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in the short term as well as
what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the Library’s operation in more detail than
the government-wide statements by providing information about the Library’s most significant funds.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide readers with a broad overview of the Library’s finances, in a
matter similar to a private-sector business.

The Statement of Net Position reports information on all of the Library’s assets/deferred outflows and liabilities/
deferred inflows, with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases
in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Library is improving or
deteriorating. Consideration of other nonfinancial factors, such as changes in the Library’s property tax base, is
needed to assess the overall health of the Library.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the government’s net position changed during the
most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.

Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in
future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes).

Both of the government-wide financial statements report functions of the Library that are principally supported by
taxes and charges for services revenues (governmental activities). The governmental activities of the Library
include public library.

48



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT - Continued
Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated
for specific activities or objectives. The Library, like other local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. The Library only maintains governmental funds.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental activities in
the government-wide financial statements. However, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term
inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of
the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating the Library’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand
the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance
sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a
reconciliation to facilitate the comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The Library maintains four individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes
in fund balances for the General Fund and Special Reserve Fund, both of which are considered major funds. Data
from the other two governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data
for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this
report.

The Library adopts an annual appropriated budget for all of the governmental funds. A budgetary comparison
schedule for these funds has been provided to demonstrate compliance with this budget.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and fund financial statements.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. The following tables

show that in the case of the Library, assets/deferred outflows exceeded liabilities/deferred liabilities by
$12,517,834.

49



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - Continued

Current and Other Assets
Capital Assets
Total Assets
Deferred Outflows
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows

Long-Term Debt Outstanding
Other Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Deferred Inflows
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows

Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

A large portion of the Library’s net position, $3,423,792, reflects its investment in capital assets (for example,
land, construction in progress, buildings and improvements, equipment and furnishings), less any related debt
used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The Library uses these capital assets to provide services to

Net Position

2022 2021
16,106,752 14,770,057
4,418,792 2,776,231
20,525,544 17,546,288
280,240 230,144
20,805,784 17,776,432
1,522,859 40,166
655,118 204,766
2,177,977 244932
6,109,973 5,295,832
8,287,950 5,540,764
3,423,792 2,776,231
316,989 331,430
8,777,053 9,128,007
12,517,834 12,235,668

citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.

An additional portion, $316,989, of the Library’s net position represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining $8,777,053 represents unrestricted net position and may be

used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

50



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - Continued

Changes in Net Position

2022 2021
Revenues
Program Revenues
Charges for Services $ 23,905 9,369
Operating Grants/Contributions 42,043 35,630
General Revenues
Property Taxes 4,022,647 3,981,235
Personal Property Replacement 53,649 24,613
Interest Income (Loss) (1,454) 33,825
Miscellaneous 58,599 37,181
Total Revenues 4,199,389 4,121,853
Expenses
Public Library 3,258,051 3,773,930
Interest and Fiscal Charges 8,538 o
Total Expenses 3,266,589 3,773,930
Change in Net Position 932,800 347,923
Net Position - Beginning as Restated 11,585,034 11,887,745
Net Position - Ending 12,517,834 12,235,668

Net position of the Library’s governmental activities increased from a restated $11,585,034 to $12,517,834.

Revenues of $4,199,389 exceeded expenses of $3,258,051, resulting in an increase to net position in the current
year of $932,800.

Governmental Activities

In the current year, governmental net position increased $932,800 or 8.1 percent. Expenses decreased by $507,341
in the current year ($3,266,589 in 2022 compared to $3,773,930 in 2021) mainly as a result in the increase in the
net pension asset and related items for IMRF. This decrease in expenses was offset by the overall increase in
revenues of $77,536, mainly due to increases in property taxes of $41,412, in personal property replacement taxes
of $29,036, and in miscellaneous revenues of $21,418.



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - Continued
Governmental Activities - Continued

The following table graphically depicts the major revenue sources of the Library. It depicts very clearly the
reliance of property taxes to fund governmental activities.

Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities

Operating Grants; 1.0%
/ Replacement Taxes; 1.3%
/ Miscellaneous; 1.4%
: /<;harges for Services; 0.6%

Property Taxes; 95.7% I

The Library primarily relies on general revenues such as property taxes and personal property replacement taxes.
In 2020, the Library abolished overdue fines which has affected desk revenue. The Library has implemented other
means to replenish desk revenue by adding services with fees such as license sticker renewals.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the Library uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related
legal requirements.

Governmental Funds
The focus of the Library’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and
balances of spendable resources. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a

government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of
$8,430,363 which is 6.4 percent lower than last year’s ending fund balance of $9,010,988.

The General Fund reported a decrease of $1,575,061 and included a transfer to the Special Reserve Fund of

$2,800,000. The Special Reserve Fund reported an increase of $1,008,877, including the transfer from the
General Fund of $2,800,000. In the current year, total governmental fund balances decreased by $580,625.

9

52



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS
During the year, no supplemental amendments were made to the budget for the General Fund.

The General Fund actual revenues were lower than budgeted revenues. Actual revenues for the current year were
$3,909,683, compared to budgeted revenues of $3,924,385. This resulted mainly from lower than expected
interest income of $95,723, offset by higher than expected replacement taxes of $40,291 and miscellaneous of

$22,039.
The General Fund actual expenditures were lower than budgeted expenditures. Actual expenditures totaled

$3,726,446 while budgeted expenditures totaled $4,035,020. This resulted primarily from lower than anticipated
spending in all expenditure categories, except for restricted which was higher than budgeted by $37,197.

CAPITAL ASSETS
The Library’s net investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of June 30, 2022 was $4,418,792

(net of accumulated depreciation). This net investment in capital assets includes land, construction in progress,
buildings and improvements, library materials, and equipment and furnishings.

Capital Assets - Net of Depreciation

2022 2021
Land $ 535,528 535,528
Construction in Progress 2,009,318 141,387
Library Materials 828,255 926,691
Buildings and Improvements 959,682 1,059,421
Equipment and Furnishings 86,009 113,204
Total 4,418,792 2,776,231
This year’s additions to capital assets included:
Construction in Progress $ 1,867,931
Library Materials 330,524

2,198,455

Additional information on the Library’s capital assets can be found in Note 3 of this report.

10

53



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022

Debt Administration

At year-end, the Library had total outstanding debt of $995,000 as compared to $— the previous year, an
increase of 100.0 percent. The following is a comparative statement of outstanding debt:

Long-Term
Debt Outstanding
2022 2021

Debt Certificates $ 995,000 —

The District maintains an Aal rating from Moody’s for general obligation debt. This rating has not
changed in the past five years. State statutes limit the amount of general obligation governmental entity
may issue to 2.875 percent of its total assessed valuation. The current debt limit for the District is
$38,413,153.

Additional information on the Library’s long-term debt can be found in Note 3 of this report.
ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET

The Library’s elected officials and staff considered many factors when setting the fiscal-year 2023 budget. Those
factors include tax rates, patron services, resources, and capital improvement projects. The Library is faced with
similar economic challenges as other local municipalities, including inflation and unemployment rates. The
Library is committed to providing high quality library services to its constituents, while remaining a fiscally
responsible unit of government.

After many years of thoughtful planning and responsible saving, the Library has budgeted for a 7.7M renovation.
The renovation shall be primarily funded using the Library’s operational and special reserves. This funding
strategy was intentional, so not to burden District taxpayers.

The renovation will focus on accessibility, functionality, and conveniences for our patrons. Project inclusions:
family restrooms, rightsizing the Youth Services Department, creating a Teen space, adding more study rooms,
installing a drive-up service window, creating an outdoor reading/programming space, enhancing RFID
technology, optimizing sightlines/security, and improving IT infrastructure,

The Library hired a financial advisory firm to assist with the financial planning of this project. Per the project
plan, the Library plans to align levy increases with the CPI to continue to provide quality services, resources, and
programs moving forward. The Library continues to rely on its investment and public finance firm to properly
document and track project payments, assist with budgeting, and ensure that the Library optimizes returns on
investment during the next fiscal year.

11

54



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Library’s finances. Questions concerning
any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be directed to Director,
Tatiana Weinstein at the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532 | tatiana@lislelibrary.org |
630-971-1675.

12

55



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial Statements include integrated sets of financial statements as required by the GASB. The sets
of statements include:

Government-Wide Financial Statements
Fund Financial Statements
Governmental Funds

In addition, the notes to the financial statements are included to provide information that is essential to a user’s
understanding of the basic financial statements,

13

56



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2022

See Following Page

14

57



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2022
Governmental
Activities
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Investments $ 10,864,246
Receivables - Net of Allowances
Property Taxes 1,944,767
Prepaids 314,415
Total Current Assets 13,123,428
Noncurrent Assets
Capital Assets
Nondepreciable 2,544,846
Depreciable 6,751,346
Accumulated Depreciation (4,877,400)
Total Capital Assets 4,418,792
Other Assets
Net Pension Asset - IMRF 2,983,324
Total Noncurrent Assets 7,402,116
Total Assets 20,525,544
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Items - IMRF 280,240
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 20,805,784

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



Current Liabilitics
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll
Accrued Interest
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt
Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Compensated Absences Payable
Total OPEB Liability - RBP
Debt Certificates Payable

Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Property Taxes
Deferred Items - IMRF

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted
Property Tax Levies
IMRF
Social Security
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

NET POSITION

16

Governmental
Activities

$ 537,534
57,682
16,415
43,487

655,118

33,949
528,910
960,000

1,522,859
2,177,977

4,097,849

2,012,124

6,109,973

8,287,950

3,423,792

184,960
132,029

8,777,053

12,517,834



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Net
Program Revenues (Expenses)/
Charges Operating Capital Revenues and
for Grants/ Grants/ Changes in
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions  Net Position
Governmental Activities
Public Library $ 3,258,051 23,905 42,043 — (3,192,103)
Interest and Fiscal Charges 8,538 — — — (8,538)
Total Governmental Activities 3.266.589 23,905 42,043 - (3,200,641)
General Revenues
Taxes
Property Taxes 4,022,647
Intergovernmental - Unrestricted
Replacement Taxes 53,649
Interest (Loss) (1,454)
Miscellaneous 58,599
4,133,441
Change in Net Position 932,800
Net Position - Beginning as Restated 11,585,034
Net Position - Ending 12,517,834

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
17



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Balance Sheet
June 30, 2022

ASSETS
Cash and Investments
Receivables - Net of Allowances
Property Taxes
Prepaids

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll
Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property Taxes
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Unassigned
Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and
Fund Balances

Capital

Projects

Special

General Reserve Nonmajor Totals

$ 5,203,269 5,205,027 455,950 10,864,246
1,825,557 — 119,210 1,944,767
136,988 177,427 — 314,415
7,165,814 5382454 575,160 13,123,428
52,884 477,668 6,982 537,534
57,682 — — 57,682
110,566 477,668 6,982 595,216
3,846,660 — 251,189 4,097,849
3,957,226 477,668 258,171 4,693,065
136,988 177,427 — 314,415
— — 316,989 316,989
— 4,727,359 — 4,727,359
3,071,600 — — 3,071,600
3,208,588 4,904,786 316,989 8,430,363
7,165,814 5,382,454 575,160 13,123,428

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

18

61



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Reconciliation of Total Fund Balance to the Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2022

Total Fund Balances

Amounts reported in the Statement of Net Position
are different because:

Capital assets are not financial resources and therefore,
are not reported in the funds.

A net pension asset is not considered to represent a financial resource and
therefore is not reported in the funds.
Net Pension Asset - IMRF

Deferred outflows (inflows) of resources related to the pensions not reported in the funds.
Deferred Items - IMRF

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current
period and therefore are not reported in the funds.
Compensated Absences Payable
Total OPEB Liability
Debt Certificates Payable
Accrued Interest Payable

Net Position of Governmental Activities

The notes to the financial staternents are an integral part of this statement.
19

$

8,430,363

4,418,792

2,983,324

(1,731,884)

(42,436)
(528,910)
(995,000)

(16,415)

12,517,834

62



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Revenues
Property Taxes
TIF Revenues
Replacement Taxes
Charges for Services
Grants and Donations
Interest Income (Loss)
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Public Library
Capital Outlay
Debt Service
Interest and Fiscal Charges
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Debt Issuance
Premium on Debt Issuance
Transfers In
Transfers Out

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - Beginning

Fund Balances - Ending

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Capital

Projects

Special

General Reserve Nonmajor Totals

$ 3,770,568 — 252,079 4,022,647
31,560 — — 31,560
50,291 — 3,358 53,649
23,905 — — 23,905
42,043 — — 42,043
(35,723) 31,327 2,942 (1,454)
27,039 — — 27,039
3,909,683 31,327 258,379 4,199,389
3,076,633 — 272,820 3,349,453
610,988 1,822,450 — 2,433,438
38,825 — — 38,825
3,726,446 1,822,450 272,820 5,821,716
183,237 (1,791,123) (14,441) (1,622,327)
995,000 — — 995,000
46,702 — — 46,702
— 2,800,000 — 2,800,000
(2,800,000) — — (2,800,000)
(1,758,298) 2,800,000 — 1,041,702
(1,575,061) 1,008,877 (14,441) (580,625)
4,783,649 3,895,909 331,430 9,010,988
3,208,588 4,904,786 316,989 8,430,363

63



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances to the

Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Net Change in Fund Balances

Amounts reported in the Statement of Activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
Statement of Activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

Capital Outlays

Depreciation Expense

Disposals - Cost

Disposals - Accumulated Depreciation

An addition to a net pension asset is not considered to be an increase in a
financial asset in the governmental funds.
Change in Net Pension Asset - IMRF

The net effect of deferred outflows (inflows) of resources related
to the pensions not reported in the funds.
Change in Deferred Items - IMRF

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to
governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal on long-term
debt consumes the current financial resources of the governmental funds.

Change in Compensated Absences
Change in Total OPEB Liability - RBP
Debt Issuance

Changes to accrued interest on long-term debt in the Statement of Activities
does not require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not

reported as expenditures in the governmental funds.

Changes in Net Position

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

21

(580,625)

2,198,455
(555,894)
(398,452)

398,452

1,447,560

(694,776)

7,771
121,724
(995,000)

(16,415)

932,800

64



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Lisle Library District (Library), Lisle, Illinois provides services primarily to citizens of the District of Lisle,
Illinois, including lending or renting materials to adults and children to meet their informational, recreations, and
educational needs. The government-wide financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States (GAAP). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is
responsible for establishing GAAP in the United States for state and local governments through its
pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations). The more significant of the Library’s accounting policies
established in GAAP in the United States and used by the Library are described below,

REPORTING ENTITY

The Library is governed by a publicly elected seven-member board of trustees. The board of trustees selects
management staff and directs the affairs of the Library. In determining the financial reporting entity, the Library
complies with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 61, “The Financial Reporting Omnibus - an Amendment of
GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 34,” and includes all component units that have a significant operational or
financial relationship with the Library. Based upon the criteria set forth in the GASB Statement No. 61, there are
no component units included in the reporting entity.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost of the Library’s functions. The
Library’s activities are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues. The Statement of Activities reduces
gross expenses (including depreciation) by related program revenues, which include 1) charges to customers or
applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a given function or
segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular function or segment.

The financial transactions of the Library are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements, Each
fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities,
reserves, fund equity, revenues and expenditures. The Library accounts for all of its activities in governmental
funds, with the emphasis in the fund financial statements being on the major funds.

Nonmajor funds by category are summarized into a single column. GASB Statement No. 34 sets forth minimum
criteria (percentage of the assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures of either fund category) for the
determination of major funds. The following fund types are used by the Library:

Governmental Funds

The focus of the governmental funds’ measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of financial
position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net

income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the Library:

General Fund is the general operating fund of the Library. It is used to account for all financial resources, except
for those required to be accounted for in another fund. The Library reports the General Fund as a major fund.

22

65



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
BASIS OF PRESENTATION - Continued

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements - Continued

Governmental Funds - Continued

Special revenues funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted
to expenditures for specified purposes. The Library maintains two special revenue funds and are reported as
nonmajor.

Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of
major capital facilities. The Library reports the Special Reserve Fund as a major fund.

MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Measurement focus is a term used to describe “which” transactions are recorded within the various financial
statements. Basis of accounting refers to “when” transactions are recorded regardless of the measurement focus
applied.

Measurement Focus

On the government-wide Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, the governmental activities
are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined below.

All governmental funds utilize a “current financial resources” measurement focus. Only current financial assets/
deferred outflows and liabilities/deferred inflows are generally included on their balance sheets. Their operating
statements present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given period. These funds
use fund balance as their measure of available spendable financial resources at the end of the period.

The accounting objectives of the “economic resources” measurement focus is the determination of operating
income, changes in net position (or cost recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets/deferred
outflows, liabilities/deferred inflows (whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activities are reported.

Basis of Accounting

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities, activitics are presented using the
accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and
expenses are recorded when the liability/deferred inflows is incurred or economic asset used. Revenues, expenses,
gains, losses, assets/deferred outflows, and liabilities/deferred inflows resulting from exchange and exchange-like
transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.

23

66



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING - Continued
Basis of Accounting - Continued

In the fund financial statements, funds are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when “measurable and available.” Measurable
means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount. Available means collectible within the current
period or within sixty days after year-end. The Library recognizes property taxes when they become both
measurable and available in accordance with GASB Codification Section P70. A sixty day availability period is
used for revenue recognition for all other fund revenues. Expenditures (including capital outlay) are recorded
when the related fund liability/deferred inflow is incurred, except for general obligation bond principal and
interest which are recognized when due.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept under the modified accrual basis, those revenues susceptible to
accrual are property taxes, interest revenue, and charges for services. All other revenues are not susceptible to
accrual because generally they are not measurable until received in cash.

ASSETS/DEFERRED OUTFLOWS, LIABILITIES/DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND NET POSITION OR
EQUITY

Cash and Investments

For the purpose of the Statement of Net Position, the Library’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be
cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from
the date of purchase.

Investments are generally reported at fair value. Short-term investments are reported at cost, which approximates
fair value. For investments, the Library categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to
measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2
inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs.

Receivables

In the government-wide financial statements, receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet
received. Allowances for uncollectible accounts receivable are based upon historical trends and the periodic aging
of accounts receivable. Major receivables balances include property taxes.

Prepaids

Prepaids are valued at cost, which approximates market. Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to

future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaids in both the government-wide and fund financial
statements.

24

67



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

ASSETS/DEFERRED OUTFLOWS, LIABILITIES/DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND NET POSITION OR
EQUITY - Continued

Capital Assets

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $2,500 or more are reported at historical cost or
estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are reported at acquisition value as of the date received. Additions,
improvements and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Other
costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. The accounting and financial reporting
treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. General capital assets are long-lived assets of
the Library as a whole. When purchased, such assets are recorded as expenditures in the governmental fund and
capitalized. The valuation basis for general capital assets are historical cost, or where historical cost is not
available, estimated historical cost based on replacement costs.

Depreciation on all assets is computed and recorded using the straight-line method of depreciation over the
following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and Improvements 20 - 40 Years
Library Materials 5 Years
Equipment and Furnishings 5-20 Years

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

Deferred outflow/inflow of resources represents a consumption/acquisition of net assets that applies to a
future period and therefore will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense)/inflow of
resources (revenue) until that future time.

Compensated Absences
The Library’s policy allows employees of the Library District can accumulate up to 75 hours of vacation time that
is payable upon termination. This liability is accounted for as a governmental activity on the government-wide

Statement of Net Position. A liability for these amounts is reported in the governmental funds only if they have
matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations and retirements.

25

68



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

ASSETS/DEFERRED OUTFLOWS, LIABILITIES/DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND NET POSITION OR
EQUITY - Continued

Net Position

In the government-wide financial statements, equity is classified as net position and displayed in three
components:

Net Investment in Capital Assets - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes or
other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

Restricted - Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by (1) external groups such
as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted - All other net position that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or “net investment in
capital assets.”

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY
BUDGETARY INFORMATION

Budgets and appropriations for all funds are prepared on the same basis and use the same accounting practices as
are used in the fund financial statements. For each fund, total fund expenditures disbursed may not legally exceed
the appropriated amounts. The budget lapses at the end of each fiscal year. The Library follows these procedures
in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

» The Appropriation Ordinance is prepared in tentative form by the Treasurer and is made available for
public inspection at least 30 days prior to final Board action. By the fourth Tuesday in September, a
public hearing is held on the tentative Appropriation Ordinance to obtain taxpayer comments and pass the
Ordinance in final form.

* The Board of Trustees may:
o Adopt a supplemental Appropriation Ordinance for revenues which become available, or are
estimated to become available, subsequent to the adoption of the annual Appropriation Ordinance.
o After six months of the fiscal year, by two-thirds vote, transfer any appropriation item it anticipates
being unexpended to any other appropriation item.

* The Library Board may accumulate and set apart, as reserve funds, for the purchase, construction, rental
and/or repair of Library buildings and equipment, the unexpended balances of the proceeds annually
received from taxes, not to exceed the statutory limits, provided the Library Board in its annual
Appropriation specifies that a specific fund is to be or is being accumulated for this purpose.

* The Library District does not use the encumbrance method of accounting. Budgetary funds are controlled

by an integrated budgetary accounting system, in accordance with various legal requirements which
govern the Library District.

26

69



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS
DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Library maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds. Each fund type's portion
of this pool is displayed on the financial statements as "cash and investments."

Permitted Deposits and Investments - Statutes authorize the Library to make deposits/invest in commercial banks,
savings and loan institutions, obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. Agencies, obligations of States and their
political subdivisions, credit union shares, repurchase agreements, commercial paper rated within the three highest
classifications by at least two standard rating services, the Illinois Metropolitan Investment Fund, and the Illinois
Funds.

The Illinois Metropolitan Investment Fund (IMET) is a non-for-profit investment trust formed pursuant to the
Illinois Municipal Code. IMET is managed by a Board of Trustees elected from the participating members. IMET
is not registered with the SEC as an Investment Company. Investments in IMET are valued at the share price, the
price for which the investment could be sold.

Illinois Funds is an investment pool managed by the Illinois public Treasurer’s Office which allows governments
within the State to pool their funds for investment purposes. The Illinois Funds is not registered with the SEC as
an investment company. Investments in Illinois Funds are valued at the share price, the price for which the
investment could be sold.

Interest Rate Risk, Credit Risk, Custodial Credit Risk and Concentration Risk

Deposits. At year-end, the carrying amount of the Library’s deposits totaled $6,405,768 and the bank balances
totaled $6,534,916.

Investments. At year-end, the Library had the following investments:

Investment Maturities (in

Years)
Fair Less Than
Investment Type Value 1 1-5
U.S. Agencies $ 368,984 368,984 —
Municipal Bonds 1,823,513 1,823,513 —
Ilinois Metropolitan Investment Fund 965,139 965,139 —
Illinois Funds 900,842 900,842 —
Mutual Funds 400,000 400,000 —

4458478 4458478 —

27

70



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued
DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS - Continued
Interest Rate Risk, Credit Risk, Custodial Credit Risk and Concentration Risk - Continued

The Library has the following recurring fair value measurements as of June 30, 2022:

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted
Prices
in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Investments by Fair Value Level Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Debt Securities
U.S. Agencies $ 368,984 — 368,984 —
Municipal Bonds 1,823,513 — 1,823,513 —
Equity Securities
Mutual Funds 400,000 400,000 — —
Total Investments by Fair Value Level 2,592,497 400,000 2,192,497 —
Investments Measured at the Net Asset Value (NAV)
Hlinois Metropolitan Investment Fund 965,139
Illinois Funds 900,842
Total Investments at the (NAV) 1,865,981

Total Investments Measured at Fair Value 4,458 478

Debt Securities classified in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy are valued using a matrix pricing technique.
Matrix pricing is used to value securities based on the securities’ relationship to benchmark quoted prices.

Interest Rate Risk. Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of
an investment. The Library’s investment policy states the investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to
enable the Library to meet all operating requirements that may be reasonably anticipated in any fund.

Credit Risk. Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. The Library’s investment policy states investments may be made in any type of security allowed for
by Illinois statutes regarding the investment of public funds. Section 30, Act 235 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes
(ICLS), Public Funds Investment Act authorizes investment of public funds. At year-end, the Library’s
investment in the Illinois Funds is rated AAAS by Standard & Poor's, the investments in IMET rated AAAm by
Standard & Poor's and the Convenience Fund is not rated. The ratings for the U.S. treasury and municipal bonds
are not availale,

28



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued
DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS - Continued
Interest Rate Risk, Credit Risk, Custodial Credit Risk and Concentration of Credit Risk - Continued

Custodial Credit Risk. In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Library’s
deposits may not be retummed to it. The Library’s investment policy states that funds on deposit in excess of
insured limits (i.e., FDIC) have collateral pledged at not less than 100% of the uninsured value. Pledged collateral
will be held in safekeeping by a third party. At year-end, the entire amount of the bank balance of deposits was
covered by federal depository or equivalent insurance. For an investment, this is the risk that in the event of the
failure of the counterparty, the Library will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral
securitics that are in the possession of an outside party. The Library’s investment policy does not specifically
address custodial credit risk for investments. At year-end, the Library’s investment in the Illinois Funds and IMET
are not subject to custodial credit risk.

Concentration of Credit Risk. This is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the Library’s investment in a
single issuer. The Library’s investment policy states funds should be diversified to the best of the Library’s ability
by limiting investments to avoid overconcentration in securities from a specific issuer or business sector
(excluding U.S. Treasury securities) , limiting investment in securities that have higher credit risks, investing in
securities with varying maturities, and continuously investing a portion of the portfolio in readily available funds
such as local government investment pools and money market funds to ensure that appropriate liquidity is
maintained in order to meet ongoing obligations. In addition to the securities and fair values listed above, the
Library also has $400,000 invested in mutual funds. At year-end, the Library does not have any investments over
5 percent of the total cash and investment portfolio (other than investments issued or explicitly guaranteed by the
U.S. government and investments in mutual funds, external investment pools, and other pooled investments).

PROPERTY TAXES

Property taxes for 2021 attach as an enforceable lien on January 1, on property values assessed as of the same
date. Taxes are levied by December of the subsequent fiscal year (by passage of a Tax Levy Ordinance). Tax bills
are prepared by DuPage County and are payable in two installments, on or about June 1 and September 1. The
County collects such taxes and remits them periodically. The allowance for uncollectible taxes has been stated at
1% of the tax levy, to reflect actual collection experience.

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

Transfers are used to use unrestricted revenues collected in the General Fund to finance various programs
accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations.

Transfer In Transfer Out Amount

Special Reserve General $ 2,800,000

29

72



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year was as follows:

Nondepreciable Capital Assets
Land
Construction in Progress

Depreciable Capital Assets
Buildings and Improvements
Library Materials
Equipment and Furnishings

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings and Improvements
Library Materials
Equipment and Furnishings

Total Net Depreciable Capital Assets

Total Net Capital Assets

Beginning Ending

Balances Increases Decreases Balances
$ 535,528 — — 535,528
141,387 1,867,931 — 2,009,318
676,915 1,867,931 — 2,544,846
4,278,474 - — 4,278,474
2,013,497 330,524 398,452 1,945,569
527,303 — — 527,303
6,819,274 330,524 398,452 6,751,346
3,219,053 99,739 — 3,318,792
1,086,806 428,960 398,452 1,117,314
414,099 27,195 — 441,294
4,719,958 555,894 398,452 4,877,400
2,099,316 (225,370) — 1,873,946
2,776,231 1,642,561 — 4,418,792

Depreciation expense of $555,894 was charged to the public library function.

30

73



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued
LONG-TERM DEBT

Debt Certificates

The Library issues debt certificates to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities.
Debt certificates currently outstanding are as follows:

Beginning Ending

Issue Balances Issuances Retirements Balances
General Obligation Limited Tax Debt
Certificate of 2021 - Due in annual
installments of $35,000 to $65,000 plus
interest at 2.00% to 3.00% through January 1,

2042, $ — 995,000 — 995,000

Long-Term Liability Activity

Changes in long-term liabilities during the fiscal year were as follows:

Beginning Amounts
Balances Ending Due within

Type of Debt as Restated Additions  Deductions  Balances One Year
Compensated Absences $ 50,207 2,270 10,041 42,436 8,487
Total OPEB Liability 650,634 — 121,724 528,910 —
Debt Certificates — 995,000 — 995,000 35,000
700,841 997,270 131,765 1,566,346 43,487

The compensated absences, the total OPEB liability, and the debt certificates are generally liquidated by the
General Fund.

31

74



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued
LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

The annual debt service requirements to maturity, including principal and interest, are as follows:

Debt

Fiscal Certificates
Year Principal Interest
2023 $ 35,000 29,665
2024 40,000 25,800
2025 40,000 25,000
2026 40,000 24,200
2027 45,000 23,400
2028 45,000 22,500
2029 45,000 21,600
2030 45,000 20,700
2031 45,000 19,800
2032 50,000 18,450
2033 50,000 16,950
2034 50,000 15,450
2035 50,000 13,950
2036 55,000 12,450
2037 55,000 10,800
2038 55,000 9,150
2039 60,000 7,500
2040 60,000 5,700
2041 65,000 3,900
2042 65,000 975

995,000 327,940

32



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued
LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued
Legal Debt Margin

Chapter 65, Section 5/8-5-1 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes provides, “...no municipality having a population of
less than 500,000 shall become indebted in any manner or for any purpose, to an amount, including existing
indebtedness in the aggregate exceeding 2.875% on the value of the taxable property therein, to be ascertained by
the last assessment for state and county purposes, previous to the incurring of the indebtedness or, until January 1,
1983, if greater, the sum that is produced by multiplying the municipality’s 1978 equalized assessed valuation by
the debt limitation percentage in effect on Januaryl, 1979.”

Assessed Valuation - 2021 $ 1,336,109,673
Legal Debt Limit - 2.875% of Assessed Value 38,413,153
Amount of Debt Applicable to Limit

Debt Certificates 995,000
Legal Debt Margin 37,418,153

NET POSITION CLASSIFICATION

Net investment in capital assets was comprised of the following as of June 30, 2022:

Governmental Activities
Capital Assets - Net of Accumulated Depreciation S 4,418,792

Less Capital Related Debt:
General Obligation Limited Tax Debt Certificate of 2021 (995,000)

Net Investment in Capital Assets 3.423.792

33

76



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued
FUND BALANCE CLASSIFICATIONS

In the governmental funds financial statements, the Library considers restricted amounts to have been spent when
an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available. The
Library first utilizes committed, then assigned and then unassigned fund balance when an expenditure is incurred
for purposes for which all three unrestricted fund balances are available.

Nonspendable Fund Balance. Consists of resources that cannot be spent because they are either: a) not in a
spendable form; or b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted Fund Balance. Consists of resources that are restricted to specific purposes, that is, when constraints
placed on the use of resources are either: a) externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants),
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed Fund Balance. Consists of resources constrained (issuance of an ordinance) to specific purposes by the
government itself, using its highest level of decision-making authority, the Library’s Board; to be reported as
committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the government takes the same highest-level
action to remove or change the constraint.

Assigned Fund Balance. Consists of amounts that are constrained by the Library’s Boards’ intent to be used for
specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by a) the Library’s Board itself or b)
a body or official to which the Library’s Board has delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for
specific purposes. The Library’s highest level of decision-making authority is the Library’s Board, who is
authorized to assign amounts to a specific purpose.

Unassigned Fund Balance. Consists of residual net resources of a fund that has not been restricted, committed, or
assigned within the General Fund and deficit fund balances of other governmental funds.

Minimum Fund Balance Policy. The Library’s policy manual states that the General Fund should maintain a

minimum fund balance equal to six months of budgeted operating expenditures. All other funds should maintain a
minimum of three months of budgeted expenditures.

34

7



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued
FUND BALANCE CLASSIFICATIONS - Continued

The following is a schedule of fund balance classifications for the governmental funds as of the date of this report:

Capital
Projects
Special
General Reserve  Nonmajor Totals
Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Prepaids $ 136,988 177,427 — 314,415
Restricted
IMRF — — 184,960 184,960
Social Security — — 132,029 132,029
— — 316,989 316,989
Committed
Capital Projects — 4,727,359 — 4,727,359
Unassigned 3,071,600 — — 3,071,600
Total Fund Balances 3,208,588  4.904.786 316,989  8.430.363

NET POSITION RESTATEMENT
Beginning net position was restated due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and

Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The following is a
summary of the net position as originally reported and as restated:

Net Position As Reported As Restated (Decrease)

Governmental Activities $ 12,235,668 11,585,034 (650,634)

NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION
RISK MANAGEMENT

The Library is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Library carries commercial insurance for all risks
of loss including worker’s compensation and employee health insurance. Settled claims resulting from these risks
have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in the past three fiscal years.

35

78



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Litigation

The Library is not a defendant in any lawsuits.
Grants

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor agencies,
principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a
liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor
cannot be determined at this time although the Library expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF)

The Library contributes to the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF), a defined benefit agent multiple-
employer public employee retirement system that acts as a common investment and administrative agent for local
governments and school districts in Illinois. IMRF issues a publicly available financial report that includes
financial statements and required supplementary information for the plan as a whole, but not by individual
employer. That report may be obtained online at www.imrf.org. The benefits, benefit levels, employee
contributions, and employer contributions are governed by Illinois Compiled Statutes (ILCS) and can only be
amended by the Illinois General Assembly.

Plan Descriptions

Plan Administration. All hired in positions that meet or exceed the prescribed annual hourly standard must be
enrolled in IMRF as participating members. The plan is accounted for on the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Employer and employee contributions are recognized when earned in
the year that the contributions are required, benefits and refunds are recognized as an expense and liability when
due and payable.

Benefits Provided. IMRF has three benefit plans. The vast majority of IMRF members participate in the Regular
Plan (RP). The Sheriff’s Law Enforcement Personnel (SLEP) plan is for sheriffs, deputy sheriffs, and selected
police chiefs. Counties could adopt the Elected County Official (ECO) plan for officials elected prior to August 8,
2011 (the ECO plan was closed to new participants after that date).

IMRF provides two tiers of pension benefits. Employees hired before January 1, 2011, are eligible for Tier 1
benefits. Tier 1 employees are vested for pension benefits when they have at least eight years of qualifying service
credit. Tier 1 employees who retire at age 55 (at reduced benefits) or after age 60 (at full benefits) with eight years
of service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1-2/3% of
the final rate of eamings for the first 15 years of service credit, plus 2% for each year of service credit after 15
years to a maximum of 75% of their final rate of earnings. Final rate of earnings is the highest total earnings
during any consecutive 48 months within the last 10 years of service, divided by 48. Under Tier 1, the pension is
increased by 3% of the original amount on January 1 every year after retirement.

36

79



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSTON PLAN - Continued
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) - Continued

Plan Descriptions - Continued

Benefits Provided - Continued. Employees hired on or after January 1, 2011, are eligible for Tier 2 benefits. For
Tier 2 employees, pension benefits vest after ten years of service. Participating employees who retire at age 62 (at
reduced benefits) or after age 67 (at full benefits) with ten years of service are entitled to an annual retirement
benefit, payable monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1-2/3% of the final rate of earnings for the first 15 years
of service credit, plus 2% for each year of service credit after 15 years to a maximum of 75% of their final rate of
earnings. Final rate of earnings is the highest total earnings during any 96 consecutive months within the last 10
years of service, divided by 96. Under Tier 2, the pension is increased on January 1 every year after retirement,
upon reaching age 67, by the lesser of:

* 3% of the original pension amount, or
* 1/2 of the increase in the Consumer Price Index of the original pension amount.

Plan Membership. As of December 31, 2021, the measurement date, the following employees were covered by
the benefit terms:

Inactive Plan Members Currently Receiving Benefits 63
Inactive Plan Members Entitled to but not yet Receiving Benefits 38
Active Plan Members 37

Total 138

Contributions. As set by statute, the Library’s Regular Plan Members are required to contribute 4.50% of their
annual covered salary. The statute requires employers to contribute the amount necessary, in addition to member
contributions, to finance the retirement coverage of its own employees. For the year-ended June 30, 2022, the
Library's contribution was 6.07% of covered payroll.

Net Pension (Asset). The Library’s net pension (asset) was measured as of December 31, 2021. The total pension
liability used to calculate the net pension (asset) was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.

37

80



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - Continued
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) - Continued

Plan Descriptions - Continued

Actuarial Assumptions. The total pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation performed, as of
December 31, 2021, using the following actuarial methods and assumptions:

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age
Normal
Asset Valuation Method Fair Value

Actuarial Assumptions

Interest Rate 7.25%
Salary Increases 2.85% to 13.75%
Cost of Living Adjustments 3.25%
Inflation 2.25%

For nondisabled retirees, the Pub-2010, Amount-Weighted, below-median income, General, Retiree, Male
(adjusted 106%) and Female (adjusted 105%) tables, and future mortality improvements projected using scale
MP-2020. For disabled retirees, the Pub-2010, Amount-Weighted, below-median income, General, Disabled
Retiree, Male and Female (both unadjusted) tables, and future mortality improvements projected using scale
MP-2020. For active members, the Pub-2010, Amount-Weighted, below-median income, General, Employee,
Male and Female (both unadjusted) tables, and future mortality improvements projected using scale MP-2020.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method
in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan
investment expense, and inflation) arc developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to
produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return to the target
asset allocation percentage and adding expected inflation. The target allocation and best estimates of geometric
real rates of return for each major asset class are summarized in the following table:

38

81



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - Continued
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) - Continued

Plan Descriptions - Continued

Actuarial Assumptions - Continued

Long-Term
Expected Real
Asset Class Target Rate of Return
Fixed Income 28.00% (0.85%)
Domestic Equities 37.00% 2.85%
International Equities 18.00% 3.85%
Real Estate 9.00% 4.05%
Blended 7.00% 0.70% - 4.80%
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1.00% (1.45%)

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.25%, the same as the prior valuation. The
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that member contributions will be made at
the current contribution rate and that Library contributions will be made at rates equal to the difference between
the actuarially determined contribution rates and the member rate. Based on those assumptions, the Fund’s
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all project future benefit payments of current plan
members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all period
of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Discount Rate Sensitivity

The following is a sensitivity analysis of the net pension (asset) to changes in the discount rate. The table below
presents the net pension (asset) of the Library calculated using the discount rate as well as what the Library’s net
pension (asset) would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower or one

percentage point higher than the current rate:

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(6.25%) (7.25%) (8.25%)
Net Pension (Asset) $ (1,509,789) (2,983,324) (4,165,875)

39

82



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - Continued
Illineis Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) - Continued

Changes in the Net Pension (Asset)

Total
Pension Plan Fiduciary =~ Net Pension
Liability Net Position (Asset)
(A) ®) A)- ®)
Balances at December 31, 2020 $ 12,651,348 14,187,112 (1,535,764)
Changes for the Year:
Service Cost 193,144 — 193,144
Interest on the Total Pension Liability 895,886 — 895,886
Difference Between Expected and Actual
Experience of the Total Pension Liability 239,194 — 239,194
Changes of Assumptions — — —
Contributions - Employer — 139,559 (139,559)
Contributions - Employees — 88,063 (88,063)
Net Investment Income — 2,461,766 (2,461,766)
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds
of Employee Contributions (781,751) (781,751) —
Other (Net Transfer) — 86,396 (86,396)
Net Changes 546,473 1,994,033 (1,447,560)
Balances at December 31, 2021 13,197,821 16,181,145 (2,983,324)

Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions
For the year ended June 30, 2022, the Library recognized pension revenue of $635,315. At June 30, 2022, the

Library reported deferred outflows or resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the
following sources:

40



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - Continued

Ilinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) - Continued

Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions -
Continued

Deferred Deferred
Qutflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources Totals

Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience $ 233,366 (113) 233,253
Change in Assumptions — (51,536) (51,536)
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual

Earnings on Pension Plan Investments — (1,960,475) (1,960,475)
Total Expense to be Recognized in Future Periods 233,366 (2,012,124) (1,778,758)
Pension Contributions Made Subsequent

to the Measurement Date 46,874 — 46,874
Total Deferred Amounts Related to IMRF 280,240 (2,012,124) (1.731,884)

$46,874 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from employer contributions
subsequent to the measurement date and will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the
reporting year ended June 30, 2023. Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense in future periods as follows:

Net Deferred

Fiscal (Inflows)
Year of Resources
2023 $ (321,202)
2024 (684,012)
2025 (483,512)
2026 (290,032)
2027 —
Thereafter —
Total (1,778.,758)

41

84



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued
OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
General Information about the OPEB Plan

Plan Description. The Library’s defined benefit OPEB plan, Lisle Library District’s Retirce Benefit Plan (RBP),
provides OPEB for all permanent full-time general employees of the Library. RBP is a single-employer defined
benefit OPEB plan administered by the Library. Article 11 of the State Compiled Statutes grants the authority to
establish and amend the benefit terms and financing requirements to the Library Board. No assets are accumulated
in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of Statement 75.

Benefits Provided. RBP provides healthcare, dental, vision, and life benefits for retirees and their dependents.
Retirees and spousal/dependent may continue these benefits through COBRA provisions until the Medicare age.
Coverage is secondary to Medicare once retiree is eligible.

Plan Membership. As of June 30, 2022, the measurement date, the following employees were covered by the
benefit terms:

Inactive Plan Members Currently Receiving Benefits 3
Inactive Plan Members Entitled to but not yet Receiving Benefits —
Active Plan Members 36
Total 39
Total OPEB Liability

The Library’s total OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2022, and was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of June 30, 2022.

Actuarial Assumptions and Other Inputs. The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2022 actuarial valuation was
determined using the following actuarial assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the
measurement, unless otherwise specified:

Inflation 2.25%
Salary Increases 2.50%
Discount Rate 3.54%
Healthcare Cost Trend Rates 7.0% for 2022, decreasing to an ultimate rate of 5.0% for
2032 and later years.
Retirees' Share of Benefit-Related Costs 100% of projected health insurance premiums for retirees.
42

85



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Centinued
OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS - Continued
Total OPEB Liability - Continued

Actuarial Assumptions and Other Inputs - Continued. The discount rate was based on a combiniation of the
Expected Long-Term Rate of Return on Plan Assets and the Municipal Bond Rate..

Mortality rates were based on PubG-2010(B) Improved Generationally using MP-2020 Improvement Rates,
wieghted per IMRF Experience Study Report dated December 14, 2020; Age 83 for Males, Age87 for Females.

Change in the Total OPEB Liability

Total
OPEB
Liability
Balance at June 30, 2021 $ 650,634
Changes for the Year:
Service Cost 4,268
Interest on the Total OPEB Liability 13,723
Changes of Benefit Terms —
Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience —
Changes of Assumptions or Other Inputs (109,094)
Benefit Payments (30,621)
Net Changes (121,724)
Balance at June 30, 2022 528,910

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 3.54%, The following presents the total OPEB
liability, calculated using the discount rate, as well as what the total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated
using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher:

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(2.54%) (3.54%) (4.54%)
Total OPEB Liability § 602,051 528,910 469,259

43

86



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS - Continued

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates

The following presents the total OPEB liability, calculated using a Healthcare Trend Rate of varied rates. as well

as what the total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a Healthcare Trend Rate that is one
percentage point lower or one percentage point higher:

Healthcare
Cost Trend
Rates
1% Decrease  decreasingto 1% Increase
(Varies) (Varies) (Varies)
Total OPEB Liability $ 468,194 528,910 602,185

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB
Per GASB Statement No. 75, under the Alternative Measurement Method, changes in Total OPEB Liability are

immediately recognized as expense, resulting in no deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of
resources related to OPEB. For the year ended June 30, 2022, the Library recognized OPEB revenue of $91,103.

44

87



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Required supplementary information includes financial information and disclosures that are required by the
GASB but are not considered a part of the basic financial statements. Such information includes:

Schedule of Employer Contributions
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Schedule of Changes in the Employer's Net Pension Liability/(Asset)
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Schedule of Changes in the Employer’s Total OPEB Liability
Retiree Benefits Plan

Budgetary Comparison Schedules
General Fund

Notes to the Required Supplementary Information

Budgetary Information - Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.

45

88



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Schedule of Employer Contributions

June 30, 2022
Contributions
in Relation to
Actuarially the Actuarially Contribution Contributions as

Fiscal Determined Determined Excess/ Covered a Percentage of
Year Contribution Contribution (Deficiency) Payroll Covered Payroll
2015 $ 233,754 $ 446,445 $ 212,691 $ 1,687,754 26.45%
2016 217,559 417,559 200,000 1,789,131 23.34%
2017 207,454 407,454 200,000 1,844,038 22.10%
2018 193,950 393,950 200,000 1,897,760 20.76%
2019 158,227 208,227 50,000 1,973,978 10.55%
2020 154,606 204,606 50,000 1,997,521 10.24%
2021 155,052 155,052 — 1,949,407 7.95%
2022 117,469 117,469 - 1,933,780 6.07%

Notes to the Required Supplementary Information:

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal

Amortization Method Level % Pay (Closed)

Remaining Amortization Period 22 Years

Asset Valuation Method 5-Year Smoothed Fair Value

Inflation 2.50%

Salary Increases 3.35% - 14.25%

Investment Rate of Return 7.25%

Retirement Age See the Notes to the Financial Statements

Mortality IMRF specific mortality table was used with fully generational projection

scale MP-2017 (base year 2015).

Note: This schedule is intended to show information for ten years. Information for additional years will be
displayed as it becomes available.

46



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Illineis Municipal Retirement Fund
Schedule of Changes in the Employer's Net Pension Liability/(Asset)

June 30, 2022
__ 123112014
Total Pension Liability
Service Cost $ 205,949
Interest 682,924
Changes in Benefit Terms (179,567)
Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience 442,348
Change of Assumptions —
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of Member Contributions (428,634)
Net Change in Total Pension Liability 723,020
Total Pension Liability - Beginning 9,216,992
Total Pension Liability - Ending 9,940,012
Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Contributions - Employer $ 446,445
Contributions - Members 80,073
Net Investment Income 538,607
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of Member Contributions (428,634)
Other (Net Transfer) 23,514
Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position 660,005
Plan Net Position - Beginning 8,780,675
Plan Net Position - Ending 9,440,680
Employer's Net Pension Liability/(Asset) $ 499,332
Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the Total Pension Liability 94.98%
Covered Payroll $ 1,687,754
Employer's Net Pension Liability/(Asset) as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 29.59%

Note: This schedule is intended to show information for ten years. Information for additional years will be
displayed as it becomes available.

47

90



12/31/2015  12/31/2016  12/31/2017  12/31/2018  12/31/2019  12/31/2020  12/31/2021
192,393 198,379 201,154 195,943 213,339 200,268 193,144
731,221 769,533 795,236 823,454 844,588 867,136 895,886
131,639 (15,995) 444,594 42,065 (8,051) — —

11,769 (12,132) (370,460) 312,125 — 244,782 239,194
— — — — — (162,620) —
(573,186) (517,799) (706,518) (676,856) (747,496) (717,169) (781,751)
493,836 421,986 364,006 696,731 302,380 432,397 546,473
9,940,012 10,433,848 10,855,834 11,219,840 11,916,571 12,218,951 12,651,348
10433.848  10.855.834  11.219.840  11916,571 12218951 12,651,348  13,197.821
417,559 407,454 393,950 181,804 233,656 174,420 139,559
80,511 84,258 85,399 87,687 89,769 89,192 88,063
47,016 658,956 1,838,864 (752,990) 2,139,555 1,873,272 2,461,766
(573,186) (517,799) (706,518) (676,856) (747,496) (717,169) (781,751)
139,110 46,551 (73,706) 238,133 113,113 91,923 86,396
111,010 679,420 1,537,989 (922,222) 1,828,597 1,511,638 1,994,033
9,440,680 9,551,690  10231,110 11,769,099 10,846,877  12,675474 14,187,112
9,551,690 10,231,110 11,769,099 10,846,877  12,675474 14,187,112 16,181,145
882,158 624,724 (549,259) 1,069,694 (456,523)  (1,535,764)  (2,983,324)
91.55% 94.25% 104.90% 91.02% 103.74% 112.14% 122.60%
1,789,131 1,844,038 1,897,760 1,948,600 1,994,862 1,982,046 1,935,635
49.31% 33.88% (28.94%) 54.90% (22.88%) (77.48%)  (154.13%)

48



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT

LISLE, ILLINOIS
Retiree Benefit Plan
Schedule of Changes in the Employer's Total OPEB Liability
June 30, 2022
06/30/22

Total OPEB Liability
Service Cost 4,268
Interest 13,723
Changes in Benefit Terms —
Differences Between Expected and Actual

Experience —
Change of Assumptions or Other Inputs (109,094)
Benefit Payments (30,621)
Net Change in Total OPEB Liability (121,724)
Total OPEB Liability - Beginning 650,634
Total OPEB Liability - Ending 528,910
Covered-Employee Payroll 1,948,335
Total OPEB Liability as a Percentage of Covered-Employee Payroll 27.15%

Notes:

This schedule is intended to show information for ten years. Information for additional years will be displayed

as it becomes available.

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of Statement 75.

49

92



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Revenues
Property Taxes
TIF Revenues
Replacement Taxes
Charges for Services
Grants and Donations
Interest Income (Loss)
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Public Library
Employee Costs
Building Costs
Operating Costs
Insurance
Contractual Services
Personnel Development
Programs
Restricted
Contingency
Capital Outlay
Debt Service
Interest and Fiscal Charges
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Debt Issuance
Premium on Debt Issuance
Transfers OQut

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

Budget
Original Final Actual
$ 3,775,885 3,775,885 3,770,568
30,000 30,000 31,560
10,000 10,000 50,291
8,500 8,500 23,905
35,000 35,000 42,043
60,000 60,000 (35,723)
5,000 5,000 27,039
3,924,385 3,924,385 3,909,683
2,572,000 2,572,000 2,395,940
257,610 257,610 218,961
174,800 174,800 156,751
49,435 49,435 47,363
165,600 165,600 132,541
16,525 16,525 7,095
36,000 36,000 31,903
35,000 35,000 72,197
25,000 25,000 13,882
703,050 703,050 610,988
— — 38,825
4,035,020 4,035,020 3,726,446
(110,635) (110,635) 183,237
1,000,000 1,000,000 995,000
— — 46,702
(2,800,000) (2,800,000) (2,800,000)
(1,800,000) (1,800,000) (1,758,298)
(1,910.635) (1.910.,635) (1,575,061)

50

4,783,649
3.208.588



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Other supplementary information includes financial statements and schedules not required by the GASB, nor a
part of the basic financial statements, but are presented for purposes of additional analysis.

Such statements and schedules include:
Budgetary Comparison Schedules - Major Governmental Fund
Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Budgetary Comparison Schedules - Nonmajor Governmental Funds

51

94



INDIVIDUAL FUND DESCRIPTIONS

GENERAL FUND

The General Fund is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in
another fund.

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than fiduciary
funds or capital project funds) that are legally restricted to expenditure for specified purposes.

INlinois Municipal Retirement Fund
The Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund is used to account for expenditures related to IMRF.
Social Security Fund

The Social Security Fund is used to account for expenditures related to social security.

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Capital projects funds are used to account for all resources used for the acquisition of capital facilities and
equipment.

Special Reserve Fund

The Special Reserve Fund is used to account for all resources used for the acquisition of capital assets by the
Library, including general and infrastructure capital assets.

52

95



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Special Reserve - Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Revenues
Interest Income

Expenditures
Capital Outlay

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources
Transfers In

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

53

Budget
Original Final Actual

$ 31,500 31,500 31,327
5,865,000 5,865,000 1,822,450
(5,833,500) (5,833,500) (1,791,123)
2,800,000 2,800,000 2,800,000
(3,033,500) (3,033,500) 1,008,877
3,895,909

4,904,786

96



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Combining Balance Sheet

June 30, 2022
Special Revenue
Ilinois
Municipal Social
Retirement Security Totals
ASSETS
Cash and Investments b 229,666 226,284 455,950
Receivables - Net of Allowances
Property Taxes 38,046 81,164 119,210
Total Assets 267,712 307,448 575,160
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 2,585 4,397 6,982
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES
Property Taxes 80,167 171,022 251,189
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
of Resources 82,752 175,419 258,171
FUND BALANCES
Restricted 184,960 132,029 316,989
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances 267,712 307,448 575,160

54



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Special Revenue

Illinois
Municipal Social
Retirement Security Totals
Revenues
Property Taxes $ 81,829 170,250 252,079
Replacement Taxes 2,902 456 3,358
Interest Income 1,570 1,372 2,942
Total Revenues 86,301 172,078 258,379
Expenditures
Public Library
Employee Costs 116,348 156,472 272,820
Net Change in Fund Balances (30,047) 15,606 (14,441)
Fund Balances - Beginning 215,007 116,423 331,430
Fund Balances - Ending 184,960 132,029 316,989

55

98



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Illinois Municipal Retirement - Special Revenue Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Budget
Original Final Actual
Revenues
Property Taxes $ 80,800 80,800 81,829
Replacement Taxes 500 500 2,902
Interest Income 2,500 2,500 1,570
Total Revenues 83,800 83,800 86,301
Expenditures
Public Library
Employee Costs 130,000 130,000 116,348
Net Change in Fund Balance (46,200) (46,200) (30,047)
Fund Balance - Beginning 215,007
Fund Balance - Ending 184,960

56



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Social Security - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Revenues
Property Taxes
Replacement Taxes
Interest Income
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Public Library
Employee Costs
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

57

Budget

Original Final Actual
$ 169,680 169,680 170,250
90 90 456
2,000 2,000 1,372
171,770 171,770 172,078
178,000 178,000 156,472
(6,230) (6,230) 15,606
116,423

132,029

100



SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES

58

101



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

General Governmental Revenues by Source - Last Ten Fiscal Years
June 30, 2022

See Following Page

59

102



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

General Governmental Revenues by Source - Last Ten Fiscal Years

June 30, 2022
2013 2014 2015
Revenues
Property Taxes $ 4,399,293 4,497,718 4,620,777
TIF Revenue — 41,779 44,926
Replacement Taxes 17,457 18,297 19,341
Charges for Services 56,530 61,736 55,238
Grants and Donations 58,523 35,630 35,700
Interest 86,032 84,720 66,382
Miscellaneous 2,444 9,342 15,496
Total Revenues 4,620.279 4,749,222 4,857,860

Data Source: Library Records

60

103



2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
4,728,861 4,868,951 4,868,674 4,355,579 4,138,681 3,981,235 4,022,647
45,899 45,454 42,866 50,982 34,509 32,563 31,560
17,621 19,763 16,387 17,728 19,405 24,613 53,649
57,937 54,836 47,645 42,639 19,417 9,369 23,905
21,972 520 22,419 36,763 35,630 35,630 42,043
66,889 68,001 104,938 249,427 214,443 33,825 (1,454)
4,477 580 4,103 — — 4,618 27,039
4,943,656 5,058,105 5,107,032 4,753,118 4,462,085 4,121,853 4,199.389
61

104



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

General Governmental Expenditures by Function - Last Ten Fiscal Years

June 30, 2022
2013 2014 2015
Expenditures

Employee Costs $ 2,717,216 2,970,511 2,941,909
Building Costs 203,852 182,594 207,265
Operating Costs 155,719 197,077 192,354
Contractual Services 155,327 194,929 183,069
Restricted 29,085 27,293 35,630
Contingency 11,978 8,023 779
Capital Outlay 1,047,641 1,084,963 594,266

Debt Service
Interest and Fiscal Charges — — —
Total Expenditures 4,320,818 4,665,390 4,155,272

Data Source: Library Records

62

105



2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
2,921,243 2,993,256 3,000,285 2,750,189 2,788,329 2,732,690 2,668,760
220,308 267,694 256,337 238,812 228,250 228,473 218,961
176,770 191,721 177,576 94,216 112,404 144,738 156,751
162,699 178,534 133,927 174,265 198,079 215,620 218,902
35,629 21,972 22,131 85,358 85,630 35,647 72,197
11,238 — 1,926 16,260 17,850 — 13,882
615,573 633,858 651,027 855,297 913,210 833,860 2,433,438
— — — — — — 38,825
4,143,460 4,287,035 4,243,209 4,214,397 4,343,752 4,191,028 5,821,716

63

106



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT

LISLE, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Assessed Valuations, Tax Rates, Tax Extensions and Tax Collections

Last Ten Tax Levy Years
June 30, 2022
2012 2013 2014
Assessed Valuations 1,117,148,231 1,067,561,614 1,073,019,852
Tax Rates
General 0.3583 0.4005 0.3874
Audit 0.0007 0.0003 —
Building Maintenance 0.0074 0.0038 0.0084
IMRF 0.0229 0.0190 0.0312
Social Security 0.0123 0.0095 0.0163
Liability Insurance 0.0002 0.0001 —
Tort Judgement 0.0004 0.0004 —
Workers' Compensation 0.0008 0.0002 —
Unemployment 0.0005 0.0001 —
Total Tax Rates 0.4035 0.4339 0.4433
Tax Extensions
General 4,002,742 4,275,584 4,156,879
Audit 7,820 3,203 —
Building Maintenance 82,669 40,567 90,134
IMRF 255,827 202,837 334,782
Social Security 137,409 101,418 174,902
Liability Insurance 2,234 1,068 —
Tort Judgement 4,469 4,270 —
Workers' Compensation 8,937 2,135 —
Unemployment 5,586 1,068 —
Total Tax Extensions 4,507,693 4,632,150 4,756,697
Collections 4,497,696 4,620,456 4,728,758
Percent Collected 99.78% 99.75% 99.41%

Data Source: Office of the County Clerk

Note: Rates are per $1,000 of Assessed Value

64

107



2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

1,105,409,779 1,178,835,794 1,207,428,945 1,243,518,289 1,267,612,883 1,321,712,761 1,336,109,673

0.3963 0.3689 0.3242 0.3190 0.2927 0.2857 0.2879
0.0110 0.0116 0.0126 — — — —
0.0202 0.0187 0.0130 0.0041 0.0092 0.0062 0.0060
0.0115 0.0148 0.0113 0.0102 0.0126 0.0129 0.0128
0.4390 0.4140 0.3611 0.3333 0.3145 0.3048 0.3067

4,380,739 4,348,725 3,914,485 3,966,823 3,710,303 3,776,133 3,846,659

121,595 136,745 152,136 — — — —
223,293 220,442 156,966 50,984 116,620 81,946 80,167
127,122 174,468 136,439 126,839 159,719 170,501 171,022

4,852,749 4,880,380 4,360,026 4,144,646 3,986,642 4,028,580 4,097,848

4,846,648 4,868,913 4,353,359 4,138,681 3,081,235 4,022,196 2,153,081

99.87% 99.77% 99.85% 99.86% 99.86% 99.84% 52.54%

65

108



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LISLE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements
General Obligation Limited Tax Debt Certificate of 2021
June 30, 2022

Date of Issue
Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue

Denomination of Bonds

Interest Rate
Interest Dates

Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

September 15, 2021

January 1, 2042
$995,000
$5,000

2.00% - 3.00%

July 1 and January 1

January 1

Amalgamated Bank of Chicago, IL

CURRENT AND LONG-TERM PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal Requirements Interest Due on
Year Principal Interest Totals Jul. 1 Amount Jan. 1 Amount
2023 35,000 29,665 64,665 2022 16,415 2023 13,250
2024 40,000 25,800 65,800 2023 12,900 2024 12,900
2025 40,000 25,000 65,000 2024 12,500 2025 12,500
2026 40,000 24,200 64,200 2025 12,100 2026 12,100
2027 45,000 23,400 68,400 2026 11,700 2027 11,700
2028 45,000 22,500 67,500 2027 11,250 2028 11,250
2029 45,000 21,600 66,600 2028 10,800 2029 10,800
2030 45,000 20,700 65,700 2029 10,350 2030 10,350
2031 45,000 19,800 64,800 2030 9,900 2031 9,900
2032 50,000 18,450 68,450 2031 9,225 2032 9,225
2033 50,000 16,950 66,950 2032 8,475 2033 8,475
2034 50,000 15,450 65,450 2033 7,725 2034 7,725
2035 50,000 13,950 63,950 2034 6,975 2035 6,975
2036 55,000 12,450 67,450 2035 6,225 2036 6,225
2037 55,000 10,800 65,800 2036 5,400 2037 5,400
2038 55,000 9,150 64,150 2037 4,575 2038 4,575
2039 60,000 7,500 67,500 2038 3,750 2039 3,750
2040 60,000 5,700 65,700 2039 2,850 2040 2,850
2041 65,000 3,900 68,900 2040 1,950 2041 1,950
2042 65,000 975 65,975 2041 975 2042 —
995,000 327,940 1,322,940 166.040 161,900

66

109



Notice of Availability of Audit Report

Notice is given pursuant to the Public Funds Statement Publication Act of the availability of an audit
report for the Lisle Library District.

1. The audit report covers the time period from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022;
2. The audit was conducted by Lauterbach & Amen, LLP, certified public accountants;

3. The audit report is available for inspection at the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle,
Illinois during regular operating hours. See lislelibrary.org for hours and digital version of audit.

Jenny Norton, Treasurer of the LLD Board of Trustees
Lisle Library District

110



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY

I, Karen Larson, do hereby certify that | am the duly qualified Secretary of the
Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District of DuPage County, lllinois, and, as such

| am the custodian and keeper of the records and files of said Library District.

| do further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of that certain Levy
Ordinance levying and assessing taxes for said Lisle Library District for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2022, which was adopted by said Board of Trustees at a meeting of

said Board of Trustees held on November 16, 2022.

| do further certify that the attached Ordinance has not been amended, altered,

changed or repealed and is still in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto affixed my official signature and the
corporate seal of said Lisle Library District, DuPage County, lllinois, at Lisle, lllinois this

16™ day of November, 2022.

Karen Larson

Secretary, Board of Library Trustees
Lisle Library District

DuPage County, lllinois

111



AN ORDINANCE LEVYING TAXES FOR CORPORATE PURPOSES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1,
2022, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023, FOR THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, OF DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.!

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT:

Section 1: Ordinance 22-04 (Budget and Appropriation Ordinance) is incorporated by

reference.

ORDINANCE 22-06
TAX LEVY ORDINANCE

Section 2: A tax for the following sums of money, or as much as thereof as may be authorized
by law, to defray all expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library District be and the same is
hereby levied for the purposes specified against all taxable property in the Lisle Library District
for the fiscal year commencing on the 1st day of July, 2022, and ending on the 30th day of

June, 2023.

AMOUNT AMOUNT
1. CORPORATE FUND APPROPRIATED LEVIED
EXPENDITURES
A. EMPLOYEE COSTS
Salaries $2,350,000.00 $2,295,000.00
Health Ins/Unemployment $350,000.00 $314,000.00
$2,700,000.00 $2,609,000.00
B. BUILDING COSTS
Internet/INET $8,200.00 $7,200.00
Utilities $97,500.00 $79,750.00
Maint. Contracts $105,500.00 $94,500.00
Maint. Repairs $120,000.00 $80,000.00
Rubbish Removal $5,000.00 $4,000.00
$336,200.00 $265,450.00

! Note to taxpayers:

e  This Tax Levy Ordinance relates to Library District taxes to be reflected on DuPage County real estate tax bills to be
sent in May, 2023.

e  The real estate tax revenue generated by this Tax Levy Ordinance will be received by the Library District in 2023.

e Reference in this Tax Levy Ordinance to the Library District’s 2022-2023 fiscal year simply complies with state laws
applicable to Library Districts.

112



AMOUNT AMOUNT
CORPORATE FUND (cont.) APPROPRIATED LEVIED
C. OPERATING COSTS
Postage/Shipping $15,000.00 $14,300.00
Printing $20,000.00 $18,000.00
Supplies/Processing $80,000.00 $77,800.00
Bank/Notices $8,500.00 $8,200.00
Local Travel $600.00 $500.00
$124,100.00 $118,800.00
D. INSURANCE COSTS
Fidelity Bond $2,400.00 $2,100.00
Prop. Damage (All Peril) $55,000.00 $46,000.00
Notary Bond $600.00 $225.00
Workers Comp $8,500.00 $7,000.00
$66,500.00 $55,325.00
E. CONTRACTUAL COSTS
Legal Services $25,000.00 $15,000.00
Collection Agency $700.00 $700.00
Outsrc Acc/HR/Outsrc IT $160,000.00 $146,300.00
Investment Agency $8,000.00 $7,500.00
Acct Software $6,000.00 $5,200.00
Audit $12,000.00 $9,200.00
Payroll $8,500.00 $7,900.00
$220,200.00 $191,800.00
F. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT
Staff Dues/Conf $14,000.00 $13,400.00
Memorial/Recog $5,000.00 $0.00
In-Service Day $3,000.00 $2,500.00
Cont. Ed $7,000.00 $6,500.00
Trustee Dues/Conf/Train $4,000.00 $3,525.00
$33,000.00 $25,925.00
G. EQUIPMENT
Polaris $60,000.00 $55,000.00
Technology $60,000.00 $50,000.00
Facility $15,000.00 $10,000.00
Minor Equip $4,000.00 $3,500.00
Other Fac Maint/Repairs $25,000.00 $22,000.00
$164,000.00 $140,500.00

113



AMOUNT AMOUNT

CORPORATE FUND (cont.) APPROPRIATED LEVIED
H. LIBRARY MATERIALS
Books $250,000.00 $235,700.00
Databases $150,000.00 $132,000.00
Doc Delivery/ILLs $25,500.00 $24,500.00
Audio/Visual $200,000.00 $180,000.00
Periodicals $42,000.00 $39,000.00
$667,500.00 $611,200.00
I PROGRAMS
Lib-Wide Programs $30,000.00 $25,000.00
Com Rel/Supplies $20,000.00 $15,000.00
$50,000.00 $40,000.00
J. OTHER EXPENSES
Gifts (if gifts are received) $20,000.00 $0.00
Per Capita Grant (per State if received) $45,000.00 $0.00
$65,000.00 $0.00
K. DEBT CERTIFICATE $67,000.00 $66,000.00
L. CONTINGENCY $30,000.00 $0.00
Corporate Fund appropriation subtotal $4,523,500.00
Levied for the foregoing expenses from the General Public Library Tax $4,124,000.00
Transfer to Special Reserve $1,100,000.00 $0.00
Total Corporate Appropriation $5,623,500.00
Appropriated from other sources within fund $1,499,500.00

2. IMREF (lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund)

$100,000.00
Levied for the foregoing expense of lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund from a $0.00
Special Tax in addition to all other taxes levied by the District

Appropriated from other sources within fund $100,000.00

114



AMOUNT AMOUNT
APPROPRIATED LEVIED
3. FICA FUND (Federal Insurance Contributions Act) $185,000.00
Levied for the foregoing expense of Social Security from Special $173,000.00
Tax in addition to all other taxes levied by the District
Appropriated from other sources within fund $12,000.00
4. SPECIAL RESERVE FUND $5,940,000.00
$0.00

Appropriated from other sources within fund

$5,940,000.00

SUMMARY:

Total Appropriation

$11,848,500.00

Appropriated from other sources

$7,551,500.00

Levied as the General Public Library Tax

$4,124,000.00

Levied as Special Fund Taxes

$173,000.00

TOTAL LEVY

$4,297,000.00

Section 3: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage.

ADOPTED and approved November 16, 2022, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Marjorie Bartelli
President, Board of Library Trustees
Lisle Library District

Passed and filed in my office November 16, 2022.

Karen Larson
Secretary, Board of Library Trustees
Lisle Library District

115



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH
THE TRUTH IN TAXATION LAW

I, Marjorie Bartelli, certify that | am the duly presiding officer of the Lisle Library District, DuPage
County, lllinois, and | certify that the attached ORDINANCE 22-06 (tax levy) was adopted in compliance
with the Truth in Taxation Law, 35 ILCS 200/18-55 et seq., i.e.:

X The Library District levied an amount less than 105% of the final aggregate
extension plus any amount abated prior to extension for the preceding year.

The Library District levied an amount greater than 105% of the final aggregate
extension plus any amount abated prior to extension for the preceding year and

a public hearing was held following publication of notice of the public hearing.

This Certificate applies to the 2022 levy.

Marjorie Bartelli

President, Board of Library Trustees
Lisle Library District

DuPage County, lllinois

Date signed: November 16, 2022

116



Chicago @ribune

Booked for the Day Book Group
Mon 10/3/22 11:00 am to 12:00 pm
Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Please join us to discuss Klara and the Sun by Kazuo Ishiguro. From her place in the
store, Klara, an Artificial Friend with outstanding observational qualities, watches
carefully the behavior of those who come in to browse, and of those who pass on the
street outside. She remains hopeful that a customer will soon choose her, but when
the possibility emerges that her circumstances may change forever, Klara is warned
not to invest too much in the promises of humans. In Klara and the Sun, Kazuo
Ishiguro looks at our rapidly changing modern world through the eyes of an
unforgettable narrator to explore a fundamental question: what does it mean to
love?

Summary courtesy of Goodreads

Online Tutoring and More with Brainfuse
Tues 10/4/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Learn how to navigate the Brainfuse database for a unique blend of tutoring,
one-to-one homework help, state-aligned skills building, test preparation, and
writing assistance for students of all ages, from elementary school to college
studies, and adults. Support for job seekers includes resume and cover letter
submission and review by online experts. This is a virtual program and requires the use of a computer or
device that is connected to the Internet. Registration is required. A Zoom link will be emailed to
participants and included at lislelibrary.org the day before this webinar.

Illinois Libraries Presents: A Conversation with Jesmyn Ward
Wed 10/12/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL

https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Join us for an evening with two-time National Book Award winner
Jesmyn Ward as she discusses how her literary vision and personal
experiences address urgent questions about racism and social A Conversation with

injustice. Jesmyn Ward

117


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flislelibrary.org&c=E,1,_wR4B0BTkY9CH3MOr4qOY4IH-aL62X2bfKp6jdPl2qFJ-1XSF7mfKwdASp7iNobE5MhBdvynH8Z1UBQFftV5ItdPWs1QHxrhakjdDIV5BsX4qMr9hfDzeKx3U1AF&typo=1&ancr_add=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA

Chicago @ribune

Fixed on Fiction Book Group

Mon 10/13/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm
Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Please join us as we discuss The Last Thing He Told Me by Laura Dave Before Owen
Michaels disappears, he manages to smuggle a note to his beloved wife of one year: Protect
her. Despite her confusion and fear, Hannah Hall knows exactly to whom the note refers:

Owen’s sixteen-year-old daughter, Balley Bailey, who lost her mother tragically as a child. Bailey, who
wants absolutely nothing to do with her new stepmother. As Hannah’s increasingly desperate calls to Owen
go unanswered; as the FBI arrests Owen’s boss; as a US Marshal and FBI agents arrive at her Sausalito
home unannounced, Hannah quickly realizes her husband isn’t who he said he was. And that Bailey just
may hold the key to figuring out Owen’s true identity—and why he really disappeared. Hannah and Bailey
set out to discover the truth, together. But as they start putting together the pieces of Owen’s past, they soon
realize they are also building a new future. One neither Hannah nor Bailey could have anticipated. -
Summary courtesy of Goodreads.

*The discussion will be held via Zoom. For more information contact Elizabeth: hopkinse@lislelibrary.org

Just the Facts Book Group EVERYTHING
Tues 10/19/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm TROPAYSICA

Lisle Library District
777 Front St.LisleIL
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Please join us to discuss The End of Everything (Astrophysically Speaking) by Katie
Mack.

Murder Among Friends Book Group

Thurs 10/20/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL

https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Please join us to discuss A Study in Scarlet Women by Sherry Thomas.

This meeting will be held via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Noelle
Spicher at spichern@lislelibrary.org. A STUDY i
SCARLET WOMEN
With her inquisitive mind, Charlotte Holmes has never felt comfortable with the =
demureness expected of the fairer sex in upper class society. But even she never thought
that she would become a social pariah, an outcast fending for herself on the mean streets of London.

When the city is struck by a trio of unexpected deaths and suspicion falls on her sister and her father,
Charlotte is desperate to find the true culprits and clear the family name. She’ll have help from friends
new and old—a kind-hearted widow, a police inspector, and a man who has long loved her.

But in the end, it will be up to Charlotte, under the assumed name Sherlock Holmes, to challenge society’s
expectations and match wits against an unseen mastermind.

Summary courtesy of GoodReads 118


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/28588390-a-study-in-scarlet-women

Chicago @ribune

Science Fiction & Fantasy Book Group
Wed 10/26/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm
Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Please join us to discuss Karen Memory by Elizabeth Bear.

"You ain't gonna like what I have to tell you, but I'm gonna tell you anyway. See, my name
is Karen Memery, like memory only spelt with an e, and I'm one of the girls what works in ELIZABETH BEAR
the Hotel Mon Cherie on Amity Street. Hotel has a little hat over the o like that. It's French,

so Beatrice tells me."

Set in the late 19th century—when the city we now call Seattle Underground was the whole town (and still
on the surface), when airships plied the trade routes, would-be gold miners were heading to the gold fields
of Alaska, and steam-powered mechanicals stalked the waterfront, Karen is a young woman on her own, is
making the best of her orphaned state by working in Madame Damnable's high-quality bordello. Through
Karen's eyes we get to know the other girls in the house—a resourceful group—and the poor and the
powerful of the town. Trouble erupts one night when a badly injured girl arrives at their door, begging
sanctuary, followed by the man who holds her indenture, and who has a machine that can take over
anyone's mind and control their actions. And as if that wasn't bad enough, the next night brings a body
dumped in their rubbish heap—a streetwalker who has been brutally murdered.

Bear brings alive this Jack-the-Ripper yarn of the old west with a light touch in Karen's own memorable
voice, and a mesmerizing evocation of classic steam-powered science."

-Summary courtesy of Goodreads

The Financial Aid Process Yo =" | .

Thurs 10/6/22 6:00 pm to 7:00 pm ‘ L \\\\ D W08

Lisle Library District E i

777 Front St.LisleIL [

https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr e Y Pogo
. . . . . . ’90( i 24 : l‘n ““ THURS | OCTOBER 6 | 6PM

Join us virtually as a representative from ISAC, the Illinois Student Assistance '0‘ - 22

Commission, talks about the general financial aid process and provides insight DQ @IS AC

on how financial aid works, how to apply for it, student eligibility, and how it »
can be used to help pay for college. They will introduce the Free Application for
Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) and the Alternative Application for Illinois
Financial Aid, along with summarizing state and federal aid programs among other topics.

Google Drive 101
Wed 19/12/22 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm Géogle Drive 101 Q
Lisle Library District
777 Front St.LisleIL
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr Virtual Program ‘

Wed, October 12

Join us for an overview of the free tools for creating documents, spreadsheets,
presentations and forms included with your Google Gmail account. Registration
and Gmail account required.

119


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/22238181-karen-memory?from_search=true&from_srp=true&qid=foy9AA3ssp&rank=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA

Chicago @ribune

Medicare 101

Tues 10/11/22 7:00 pm to 8:30 pm Medicare 101 Ao
Lisle Library District A .
777 Front St.LisleIL uBSDAY
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr ooroBER

"?M HEALT! NCE B

David Wylly, of Medicare Solutions Network, will detail what Medicare covers,

what it doesn't, and your options for additional coverage. He will also discuss
supplements, Part D prescription, and other cost-saving strategies for the years
ahead. This is a virtual program and requires use of a device that can support

Zoom and an internet connection. Zoom link will be provided a day before the program.

Virtual Field Trip: Gerber/Hart Library and Archives
Tue 10/18/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL

https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Let’s go on a virtual field trip to Gerber/Hart! Founded in 1981, Gerber/Hart ;
focuses on the LGBTQ history of Chicago and the Midwest. Additionally, ;
Gerber/Hart provides programming and exhibitions related to items in its Jues., Ot 18 @ 7P, ‘M
collections and on other topics in LGBTQ history and culture. |

Zoom information will be emailed and available a day before the event.

Teen: Virtual Anime & Manga Night

Tue 10/18/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm g
Lisle Library District 5 7
777 Front St.LisleIL TEEN VIRTUAL
https://bit.ly/3Sls7J1 ;

ps://bit.ly/3Sls7 ANIME &

Let’s go on a virtual field trip to Gerber/Hart! Founded in 1981, Gerber/ = i

Hart focuses on the LGBTQ history of Chicago and the Midwest. — MANGA NIGHT
Additionally, Gerber/Hart provides programming and exhibitions related
to items in its collections and on other topics in LGBTQ history and culture. g

Thurs., October 27, 7PM —

Zoom information will be emailed and available a day before the
event.

120


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA

Daily Herald

Booked for the Day Book Group
Mon 10/3/22 11:00 am to 12:00 pm
Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Please join us to discuss Klara and the Sun by Kazuo Ishiguro. From her place in the
store, Klara, an Artificial Friend with outstanding observational qualities, watches
carefully the behavior of those who come in to browse, and of those who pass on the
street outside. She remains hopeful that a customer will soon choose her, but when
the possibility emerges that her circumstances may change forever, Klara is warned
not to invest too much in the promises of humans. In Klara and the Sun, Kazuo
Ishiguro looks at our rapidly changing modern world through the eyes of an
unforgettable narrator to explore a fundamental question: what does it mean to
love?

Online Tutoring and More with Brainfuse
Tues 10/4/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Learn how to navigate the Brainfuse database for a unique blend of tutoring,
one-to-one homework help, state-aligned skills building, test preparation, and
writing assistance for students of all ages, from elementary school to college
studies, and adults. Support for job seekers includes resume and cover letter
submission and review by online experts. This is a virtual program and requires the use of a computer or
device that is connected to the Internet. Registration is required. A Zoom link will be emailed to
participants and included at lislelibrary.org the day before this webinar.

Illinois Libraries Presents: A Conversation with Jesmyn Ward
Wed 10/12/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL

https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Join us for an evening with two-time National Book Award winner
Jesmyn Ward as she discusses how her literary vision and personal
experiences address urgent questions about racism and social A Conversation with

injustice. Jesmyn Ward

121


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flislelibrary.org&c=E,1,_wR4B0BTkY9CH3MOr4qOY4IH-aL62X2bfKp6jdPl2qFJ-1XSF7mfKwdASp7iNobE5MhBdvynH8Z1UBQFftV5ItdPWs1QHxrhakjdDIV5BsX4qMr9hfDzeKx3U1AF&typo=1&ancr_add=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA

Daily Herald

Fixed on Fiction Book Group

Mon 10/13/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm
Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Please join us as we discuss The Last Thing He Told Me by Laura Dave Before Owen
Michaels disappears, he manages to smuggle a note to his beloved wife of one year: Protect
her. Despite her confusion and fear, Hannah Hall knows exactly to whom the note refers:
Owen’s sixteen-year-old daughter, Bailey. Bailey, who lost her mother tragically as a child. Bailey, who
wants absolutely nothing to do with her new stepmother. As Hannah’s increasingly desperate calls to Owen
go unanswered; as the FBI arrests Owen’s boss; as a US Marshal and FBI agents arrive at her Sausalito
home unannounced, Hannah quickly realizes her husband isn’t who he said he was. And that Bailey just
may hold the key to figuring out Owen’s true identity—and why he really disappeared. Hannah and Bailey
set out to discover the truth, together. But as they start putting together the pieces of Owen’s past, they soon
realize they are also building a new future. One neither Hannah nor Bailey could have anticipated. -
Summary courtesy of Goodreads.

*The discussion will be held via Zoom. For more information contact Elizabeth: hopkinse@lislelibrary.org

Just the Facts Book Group EVERYTHING
Tues 10/19/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm
Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Please join us to discuss The End of Everything (Astrophysically Speaking) by Katie
Mack.

Murder Among Friends Book Group

Thurs 10/20/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL

https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Please join us to discuss A Study in Scarlet Women by Sherry Thomas.

This meeting will be held via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Noelle =
Spicher at spichern@lislelibrary.org. « STUDY it
SCARLET WOMEN
With her inquisitive mind, Charlotte Holmes has never felt comfortable with the e
demureness expected of the fairer sex in upper class society. But even she never thought
that she would become a social pariah, an outcast fending for herself on the mean streets of London.

When the city is struck by a trio of unexpected deaths and suspicion falls on her sister and her father,
Charlotte is desperate to find the true culprits and clear the family name. She’ll have help from friends
new and old—a kind-hearted widow, a police inspector, and a man who has long loved her.

But in the end, it will be up to Charlotte, under the assumed name Sherlock Holmes, to challenge society’s
expectations and match wits against an unseen mastermind.

Summary courtesy of GoodReads 122


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/28588390-a-study-in-scarlet-women

Daily Herald

Science Fiction & Fantasy Book Group
Wed 10/26/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm
Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Please join us to discuss Karen Memory by Elizabeth Bear.

"You ain't gonna like what I have to tell you, but I'm gonna tell you anyway. See, my name |
is Karen Memery, like memory only spelt with an e, and I'm one of the girls what works in ELIZABETH BEAR
the Hotel Mon Cherie on Amity Street. Hotel has a little hat over the o like that. It's French,

so Beatrice tells me."

Set in the late 19th century—when the city we now call Seattle Underground was the whole town (and still
on the surface), when airships plied the trade routes, would-be gold miners were heading to the gold fields
of Alaska, and steam-powered mechanicals stalked the waterfront, Karen is a young woman on her own, is
making the best of her orphaned state by working in Madame Damnable's high-quality bordello. Through
Karen's eyes we get to know the other girls in the house—a resourceful group—and the poor and the
powerful of the town. Trouble erupts one night when a badly injured girl arrives at their door, begging
sanctuary, followed by the man who holds her indenture, and who has a machine that can take over
anyone's mind and control their actions. And as if that wasn't bad enough, the next night brings a body
dumped in their rubbish heap—a streetwalker who has been brutally murdered.

Bear brings alive this Jack-the-Ripper yarn of the old west with a light touch in Karen's own memorable
voice, and a mesmerizing evocation of classic steam-powered science."

-Summary courtesy of Goodreads

The Financial Aid Process Y o . .
Thurs 10/6/22 6:00 pm to 7:00 pm L \\\\ (i \ R Y

Lisle Library District i\\ i

777 Front St.LisleIL D

W Progron

“ THURS | OCTOBER 6 | 6PM

Mlinois Student Assistance Commission

https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Join us virtually as a representative from ISAC, the Illinois Student Assistance
Commission, talks about the general financial aid process and provides insight
on how financial aid works, how to apply for it, student eligibility, and how it
can be used to help pay for college. They will introduce the Free Application for
Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) and the Alternative Application for Illinois
Financial Aid, along with summarizing state and federal aid programs among other topics.

Google Drive 101
Wed 19/12/22 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm Gbogle Drive 101 Q
Lisle Library District
777 Front St.LisleIL
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr Virtual Program ‘

Wed, October 12

Join us for an overview of the free tools for creating documents, spreadsheets,
presentations and forms included with your Google Gmail account. Registration
and Gmail account required.

123


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/22238181-karen-memory?from_search=true&from_srp=true&qid=foy9AA3ssp&rank=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA

Daily Herald

Medicare 101

MEDICARE

Tues 10/11/22 7:00 pm to 8:30 pm Medicare 101 sanrions
Lisle Library District Al
777 Front St.LisleIL CoESDAY — )
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr ooroBER

7PN

David Wylly, of Medicare Solutions Network, will detail what Medicare covers,

what it doesn't, and your options for additional coverage. He will also discuss
supplements, Part D prescription, and other cost-saving strategies for the years
ahead. This is a virtual program and requires use of a device that can support

Zoom and an internet connection. Zoom link will be provided a day before the program.

Virtual Field Trip: Gerber/Hart Library and Archives
Tue 10/18/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL

https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Let’s go on a virtual field trip to Gerber/Hart! Founded in 1981, Gerber/Hart
focuses on the LGBTQ history of Chicago and the Midwest. Additionally,
Gerber/Hart provides programming and exhibitions related to items in its
collections and on other topics in LGBTQ history and culture. '

Zoom information will be emailed and available a day before the event.

Teen: Virtual Anime & Manga Night

Tue 10/18/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm g
Lisle Library District Nz 7
777 Front St.LisleIL TEEN VIRTUAL

https://bit.ly/3Sls7J1 ANIME &
~— MANGA NiGHT

Let’s go on a virtual field trip to Gerber/Hart! Founded in 1981, Gerber/
Hart focuses on the LGBTQ history of Chicago and the Midwest.
Additionally, Gerber/Hart provides programming and exhibitions related
to items in its collections and on other topics in LGBTQ history and culture.

Zoom information will be emailed and available a day before the
event.

124


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA

Booked for the Day Book Group

Mon 10/3/22 11:00 am to 12:00 pm
Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Please join us to discuss Klara and the Sun by Kazuo Ishiguro. From her place in the
store, Klara, an Artificial Friend with outstanding observational qualities, watches
carefully the behavior of those who come in to browse, and of those who pass on the
street outside. She remains hopeful that a customer will soon choose her, but when
the possibility emerges that her circumstances may change forever, Klara is warned
not to invest too much in the promises of humans. In Klara and the Sun, Kazuo
Ishiguro looks at our rapidly changing modern world through the eyes of an
unforgettable narrator to explore a fundamental question: what does it mean to
love?

Summary courtesy of Goodreads

Online Tutoring and More with Brainfuse
Tues 10/4/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Learn how to navigate the Brainfuse database for a unique blend of tutoring,
one-to-one homework help, state-aligned skills building, test preparation, and
writing assistance for students of all ages, from elementary school to college
studies, and adults. Support for job seekers includes resume and cover letter
submission and review by online experts. This is a virtual program and requires the use of a computer or
device that is connected to the Internet. Registration is required. A Zoom link will be emailed to
participants and included at lislelibrary.org the day before this webinar.

Illinois Libraries Presents: A Conversation with Jesmyn Ward
Wed 10/12/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL

https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Join us for an evening with two-time National Book Award winner
Jesmyn Ward as she discusses how her literary vision and personal
experiences address urgent questions about racism and social A Conversation with

injustice. Jesmyn Ward

125


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flislelibrary.org&c=E,1,_wR4B0BTkY9CH3MOr4qOY4IH-aL62X2bfKp6jdPl2qFJ-1XSF7mfKwdASp7iNobE5MhBdvynH8Z1UBQFftV5ItdPWs1QHxrhakjdDIV5BsX4qMr9hfDzeKx3U1AF&typo=1&ancr_add=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA

Fixed on Fiction Book Group

Mon 10/13/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm
Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Please join us as we discuss The Last Thing He Told Me by Laura Dave Before Owen
Michaels disappears, he manages to smuggle a note to his beloved wife of one year: Protect
her. Despite her confusion and fear, Hannah Hall knows exactly to whom the note refers:

Owen’s sixteen-year-old daughter, Balley Bailey, who lost her mother tragically as a child. Bailey, who
wants absolutely nothing to do with her new stepmother. As Hannah’s increasingly desperate calls to Owen
go unanswered; as the FBI arrests Owen’s boss; as a US Marshal and FBI agents arrive at her Sausalito
home unannounced, Hannah quickly realizes her husband isn’t who he said he was. And that Bailey just
may hold the key to figuring out Owen’s true identity—and why he really disappeared. Hannah and Bailey
set out to discover the truth, together. But as they start putting together the pieces of Owen’s past, they soon
realize they are also building a new future. One neither Hannah nor Bailey could have anticipated. -
Summary courtesy of Goodreads.

*The discussion will be held via Zoom. For more information contact Elizabeth: hopkinse@lislelibrary.org

Just the Facts Book Group EVERYTHING
Tues 10/19/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm i
Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Please join us to discuss The End of Everything (Astrophysically Speaking) by Katie
Mack.

Murder Among Friends Book Group

Thurs 10/20/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL

https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Please join us to discuss A Study in Scarlet Women by Sherry Thomas.

This meeting will be held via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Noelle =
Spicher at spichern@lislelibrary.org. A STUDY i
SCARLET WOMEN
With her inquisitive mind, Charlotte Holmes has never felt comfortable with the =
demureness expected of the fairer sex in upper class society. But even she never thought
that she would become a social pariah, an outcast fending for herself on the mean streets of London.

When the city is struck by a trio of unexpected deaths and suspicion falls on her sister and her father,
Charlotte is desperate to find the true culprits and clear the family name. She’ll have help from friends
new and old—a kind-hearted widow, a police inspector, and a man who has long loved her.

But in the end, it will be up to Charlotte, under the assumed name Sherlock Holmes, to challenge society’s
expectations and match wits against an unseen mastermind.

Summary courtesy of GoodReads 126


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/28588390-a-study-in-scarlet-women

Patch

Science Fiction & Fantasy Book Group
Wed 10/26/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm
Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Please join us to discuss Karen Memory by Elizabeth Bear.

"You ain't gonna like what I have to tell you, but I'm gonna tell you anyway. See, my name |
is Karen Memery, like memory only spelt with an e, and I'm one of the girls what works in ELIZABETH BEAR
the Hotel Mon Cherie on Amity Street. Hotel has a little hat over the o like that. It's French,

so Beatrice tells me."

Set in the late 19th century—when the city we now call Seattle Underground was the whole town (and still
on the surface), when airships plied the trade routes, would-be gold miners were heading to the gold fields
of Alaska, and steam-powered mechanicals stalked the waterfront, Karen is a young woman on her own, is
making the best of her orphaned state by working in Madame Damnable's high-quality bordello. Through
Karen's eyes we get to know the other girls in the house—a resourceful group—and the poor and the
powerful of the town. Trouble erupts one night when a badly injured girl arrives at their door, begging
sanctuary, followed by the man who holds her indenture, and who has a machine that can take over
anyone's mind and control their actions. And as if that wasn't bad enough, the next night brings a body
dumped in their rubbish heap—a streetwalker who has been brutally murdered.

Bear brings alive this Jack-the-Ripper yarn of the old west with a light touch in Karen's own memorable
voice, and a mesmerizing evocation of classic steam-powered science."

-Summary courtesy of Goodreads

The Financial Aid Process Y o . .
Thurs 10/6/22 6:00 pm to 7:00 pm L \\\\ (i \ R Y

Lisle Library District i\\ i

777 Front St.LisleIL D

W Progron

“ THURS | OCTOBER 6 | 6PM

Mlinois Student Assistance Commission

https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Join us virtually as a representative from ISAC, the Illinois Student Assistance
Commission, talks about the general financial aid process and provides insight
on how financial aid works, how to apply for it, student eligibility, and how it
can be used to help pay for college. They will introduce the Free Application for
Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) and the Alternative Application for Illinois
Financial Aid, along with summarizing state and federal aid programs among other topics.

Google Drive 101
Wed 19/12/22 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm Gbogle Drive 101 Q
Lisle Library District
777 Front St.LisleIL
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr Virtual Program ‘

Wed, October 12

Join us for an overview of the free tools for creating documents, spreadsheets,
presentations and forms included with your Google Gmail account. Registration
and Gmail account required.

127


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/22238181-karen-memory?from_search=true&from_srp=true&qid=foy9AA3ssp&rank=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA

Patch

Medicare 101

MEDICARE

Tues 10/11/22 7:00 pm to 8:30 pm Medicare 101 sanrions
Lisle Library District Al
777 Front St.LisleIL CoESDAY — )
https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr ooroBER

7PN

David Wylly, of Medicare Solutions Network, will detail what Medicare covers,

what it doesn't, and your options for additional coverage. He will also discuss
supplements, Part D prescription, and other cost-saving strategies for the years
ahead. This is a virtual program and requires use of a device that can support

Zoom and an internet connection. Zoom link will be provided a day before the program.

Virtual Field Trip: Gerber/Hart Library and Archives
Tue 10/18/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Lisle Library District

777 Front St.LisleIL

https://bit.ly/3LKF3pr

Let’s go on a virtual field trip to Gerber/Hart! Founded in 1981, Gerber/Hart
focuses on the LGBTQ history of Chicago and the Midwest. Additionally,
Gerber/Hart provides programming and exhibitions related to items in its
collections and on other topics in LGBTQ history and culture. '

Zoom information will be emailed and available a day before the event.

Teen: Virtual Anime & Manga Night

Tue 10/18/22 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm g
Lisle Library District Nz 7
777 Front St.LisleIL TEEN VIRTUAL

https://bit.ly/3Sls7J1 ANIME &
~— MANGA NiGHT

Let’s go on a virtual field trip to Gerber/Hart! Founded in 1981, Gerber/
Hart focuses on the LGBTQ history of Chicago and the Midwest.
Additionally, Gerber/Hart provides programming and exhibitions related
to items in its collections and on other topics in LGBTQ history and culture.

Zoom information will be emailed and available a day before the
event.

128


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu1881568.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dy1LWvAFwwnZ29C1gu-2BDGfkriJ0tZaV6OjqJfrO8o14w-3DcDW8_bLFlpmDw9UKS9e-2BIRWEM-2Fo6qp-2BZyYx1mDz-2BUNLgjua-2B9-2FKXG1cGk5JbDBijUotqr-2BsOtB1V1ORJd4Om-2Fs-2FrjG5nxrA

	1 Lisle Library District SAS114 22.pdf
	SAS 114

	2 Lisle Library District AFR 22 111022.pdf
	Draft Open Points
	Cover
	Table of Contents
	Financial Section
	Audit Opinion - Div
	Audit Opinion
	MD&A - Divider
	MD&A
	Basic Financial Statements
	Statement of NP Divider
	Statement of Net Position
	Statement of Activities
	Governmental BS
	BS Reconciliation
	Governmental IS
	IS Reconciliation

	Notes to the Financial Statements
	Budget
	Cash and Investments
	Property Taxes
	Interfund Transfers
	Capital Assets
	Long-Term Debt
	Fund Balance Classifications
	Net Position Restatement
	Risk Management
	Contingent Liabilities
	IMRF
	OPEB

	RSI
	IMRF Employer Contributions
	IMRF Changes in NPL
	OPEB
	General Fund

	Other Supplementary Information
	Fund Descriptions
	Special Reserve
	Nonmajor BS
	Nonmajor IS
	IMRF
	Social Security


	Supplemental Schedule
	Revenues by Source divider
	Revenues by Source
	Expenditures by Function
	Assessed Valuations
	DC of 2021



